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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
Administration Building

L076 Almond Road
Pittsgrove, New ]ersey 0831,8-3950

(8s6) 358-3094 Fax (856) 358-6020

Henry Bermann
S up erintendent of S cho o I s

(Ext.4016)

Darren Harris
Busine s s Admin,/B o ør d S ec.

(Ext.4018)

November 17.2017

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Pittsgrove Township Board of Education
County of Salem
Pittsgrove, N.J. 08318

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Pittsgrove Township School District (District)
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy
of the dataand completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with
the management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of
the District. All disclosures that we feel are necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, frnancial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions
of Title 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), "Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Awards, State Grants and State Aid Payments." Information
related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the intemal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are
included in the single audit section of this report.

We øre ønEquøl Opportunity Employer - F¡IUI
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1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Pittsgrove Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria
adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are
included in this report. The Pittsgrove Township Board of Education and all its schools
constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels PK through
12. These include regular, vocational, alternative and remedial, as well as special education for
handicapped students. Vocational opportunities are provided through the Salem County
Vocational and Technical School. The Pittsgrove Township School District also receives
students on a tuition basis for grades PreK-l2 from the Borough of Elmer. In Schalick High
School, the district houses three county-wide academies in the Visual and Performing Arts.
These are magnet programs in Dance, Theater and Visual Arts. The District completed the
2016-17 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,685 students, including Academy students, which is
118 students less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the
student enrollment of the District over the last ten vears.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal
Year

Student
Enrollment

Percent
Chanee

(6.54)%
0.It%
3.32%
t.34%
(t.2e)%
(s.t2)%
2.93%
(.se)%
3.99%
(3.31)%

2016-17 1,685.0
2015-16 1,803.0
2014-15 1,901.0
2013-14 t,743.0
20t2-13 1,720.0
2011-12 t,742.t
2010-rt t,936.2
2009-10 1,794.0
2008-09 1,794.7
2007-08 1,869.3

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

The Pittsgrove Township area is experiencing a period of limited development, which is
expected to continue. There will be a continually slight increase in the number of residences.
This should result in a modest increase in the tax base. Pittsgrove Township is also experiencing
a decrease in enrollment in its resident students. This decline is expected to continue for the
immediate future. The 2010-2011 school year marked a full send./receive agreement with Elmer
Borough Board of Education. All students from both Pittsgrove and Elmer attend school together
from preschool through twelfth grade.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES/CURRICULA INITIATIVES :

Technolog)':
The Board of Education continues to support the integration of technology into the curriculum.
The District uses a cloud-based infrastructure and Google platform, as well as student
Chromebooks. Every administrator and teacher is equipped with an Apple laptop. With the
maturation of web-based or cloud-based services, we have seen a trend and shift in expenditures
from device-centric to network-centric items and solutions. As a result, network infrastructure,
security systems, and bandwidth are trending up in regard to the percentage of the budget,
whereby device costs are trending down.

The use of Chromebooks helps to support the District goal of increasing 21't Century technology
skills and collaboration. With these devices, our students are readily able to utilize their own
pittsgrove.net G-mail accounts and interface with Google Docs. Interactive displays, which
bring rich, web-based educational content on screen, are utilized as a teaching tool in every
classroom across the District. Another highlight of the 2016-2017 school year was the creation
of Schalick High School's Makerspace. Makerspace provides an interactive environment where
students can create, investigate, and engage in technology-related activities.

The Supervisor of Technology provides support and suggests best practices in student and
teacher uses of educational technology. Members of the Technology Department implement
new classroom technologies, model effective use, and help guide the educational technology
vision of the Pittsgrove Township School District. Under the direction of the Supervisor of
Technology, the major network infrastructure of the District has been upgraded to the advanced
Cisco Meraki System. Telephone and security upgrades and enhancements were also performed.
This year's implemented resources help to keep the Pittsgrove Township School District current
and in many cases, ahead of the curve in educational technology.

Pittsgrove Township School District. K-12:
Across the District, staff members receive extensive professional development on the Common
Core State Standards, assessments, and specific content-area knowledge. Particular focus was
dedicated to training staff and administration on data analysis that is used for assessments and
staff members' Student Growth Objectives (SGOs). The
development days continues to be instrumental by providing

use

staff
of halÊday professional
with needed professional

development opportunities.

Norma. Elmer. and Olivet Elementary Schools:
Norma Elementary School continues to operate a Pre-School Program, which offers two full-day
programs for four-year-old students. The program operates from a braided funding formula,
including state funds for economically disadvantaged students, parent tuition, and local funds.
The Early Launch to Learning Initiative (ELLÐ helps to instill kindergarten readiness while
serving the incoming kindergarten class. The full day Kindergarten program allows students to
focus a significant amount of time on instructional activities. Norma also offers an ABC
kindergarten class, which provides educational services to developmentally young five year olds.
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Norma, Elmer, and Olivet School continue to receive professional development and support
materials for curricula revision, benchmark creation, and new writing and math programs.
During the 2016-2017 school year, the Norma, Elmer, and Olivet Elementary Schools
implemented the My Math curriculum into their classrooms. Professional development
opportunities during the half-day sessions were dedicated for teachers to collaborate and become
more familiar with these curricular resources to meet the needs of their student learners. Norma
Elementary School implemented the Zaner-Bloser Handwriting Program this year, while both
Elmer and Olivet implemented the Lucy Calkins Writer's I4/orl<shop model into the language arts
instruction.

Pittsgrove Township Middle School:
During the 2016-2017 school year, two new Exploratory courses were implemented: 6th Grade
Music and 7th Grade European Culture and Conversation. Staff continued to receive
professional development based on the Common Core State Standards, the Next Generation
Science Standards, writing, assessments, and data analysis. Quarterly (formerly benchmarþ
assessments continue to be used to gauge student growth and identiff areas in need of
improvement to drive instruction. Staff members have revised their current assessments to align
the questions with the revised curricula and the Common Core to best prepare students for
PARCC testing. The Science Department is in the process of updating their curricula to align
with the Next Generation Science Standards. They are reviewing various textbooks and
anticipate piloting a program during the20I6-2017 school year.

Arthur P. Schalick Hieh School:
Arthur P. Schalick High School strives to attain the highest level of academic achievement for all
of its students. Academic rigor, high expectations, social and moral standards, and a
commitment to excellence are embedded in all educational programs. During the 2016-2017
school year, Schalick entered into a Dual Credit Agreement with Salem Community College,
where students may eam college credit for various courses completed at Schalick High School.
The Academy is ajoint venture with the Salem County Vocational Technical School District and
is housed at Schalick High School. Each year, many students from the surrounding areas, as

well as Schalick students, are accepted into the Academy Program. Through an A-rticulation
Agreement with Rowan University, students in the Theater program can eam college credits.

The utilization of half-day in-service sessions has provided significant opporfunities for
additional professional development and support for curricular initiatives, assessment creation,
and data analysis. This professional development will better enable teachers to use data from
assessments to inform instruction. Cu:ricular changes were made in the Math and Foreign
Language Departments. Textbooks were purchased for Statistics. In addition, the curriculum
was developed for a French I course, while revisions were made to the CP and Honors Geometry
curricula.
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4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The intemal
control process is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost ofa control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control process is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are being made to determine the
adequacy of the intemal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund.

Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital
projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section. An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase
commitments on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are
included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2017.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as

promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the
Financial Statements." Note 2.
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7. cAS[r MANAG$N{ÇNT:

The investrnent policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes

to the Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which

requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions

of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to

protect Governmental Units from a ioss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in

Ñcu' Jersey. The law requires govemmental units to deposit public funds only in public

depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance rvith the Act.

8. RI$K M,{NAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general líabilþ,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on properfy and

contents, and fidelity bonds.

9. OTI{ßR rNF0.RMA.ïl()Af :

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public

accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nightlinger, Colavita

and Volpa, Pa. was appointed by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
st¿te statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 cFR 200-

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal

Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New Jersey Treasury Circular 15-08 OMB, Single

Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditor's report

on the basic financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules

are included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's report related specifically to the

single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

r 0. AåK.lfolr'LrcpQ${HNIS :

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Pittsgrove Township Boardof
Education for their cònc"m in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the

school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of
our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without

the efficient and dedicated services ofour financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

Darren Harrìs

rools Business Administrator/
Board Secretarv

We øre øn Equal Opportunity Employer - FlfuI

ffenry Bermønn

Superintendent of S chools
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I{IGHTLINGBRO COLAVITA & VOLPA
A P rofessio nsl Ass o cistio tt

Certffied Publíc Accountsnts

991 S. Black Horse Pike
P.O. Box 799

Williamstown. NJ 08094

(856) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
wvvw.colavíta.net

November I7.20I7

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Pittsgrove Township School District in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Pittsgrove
Township School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibilitv for the X'inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education in the County of Salem, State of New
Jersey, as of June 30,2017, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Re quired Supplementøry Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and schedules related to accounting and reporting for
pensions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Pittsgrove Township School Board of Education's basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and is also not a required part
of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic f,rnancial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subject to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic f,rnancial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

NIGHTLINGER. COLAVITA & VOLPA A Profes s io nal A s s o cíøtio n C e rt ift e d P u b lic A cco u nt ants
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Other Reporting Required bv Government Auditins Standards

In accordance with Government Audíting Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 17, 2017 on
our consideration of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral parl of an audit performed in accordance with
Governments Auditing Standards in considering Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, P.A.W
Raymond Colavita, C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant

No.915

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A Professionøl Association Certifted Public Accountønß
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI7

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Pittsgrove Township School District's financial performance provides an
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. The intent
of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers
should also review the notes to the basic financial statements and financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the School District's financial performance.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2017 are as follows:

* General revenues of the District accounted for $30,745,989 in revenue or 79%o percent of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form ofcharges for services, operating grants and contributions, and
capital grants and contributions accounted for $8,191 ,459 or 2l%o percent to total revenues of
s38,937,448.

{' Total Net Position of governmental activities decreased by $I,665,419 comprised of changes in cash
and cash equivalents, receivables, inventory, and capital assets. The Net Position of the Business-type
Activities increased by 555,227.

* The School District had $40,547,640 in total expenses, of which $8,191,459 of these expenses were
offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues þrimarily
federal awatds, state aid and property taxes) of $30,745,989 were not adequate to provide for these
programs. These revenues and expenses include the Business-type Activities.

* The General Fund had $30,110,227 in revenues, $32,102,008 in expenditures and $1,109,046 in net
other financing uses. Other financing sources represented $26,615 transferred to a Charter School and
transferred to the Capital Projects Fund of $55,953, offset by proceeds from capital lease of $1,191,515
and interest income of $99. The General Fund balance decreased bv 5882.735 over 2016. This decrease
was anticipated by the Board of Education.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements
are organized so the reader can understand Pittsgrove Township School District as a financial whole as well as
an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific
financial activities.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School district's finances anda longer-term
view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For govemmental funds,
these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.
In the case of Pittsgrove Township School District, the General Frmd is by far the most significant fund.
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Reporting the School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

V/hile this document contains numerous funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities,
the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How did
we do financially during 2017?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities helps answer
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account, all of the
current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's Net Position and changes that position. This change in Net
Position is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial positions of
the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors,
some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include the School District's property tax base, current
laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other
factors.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct
kinds of activities:

å Governmental Activities - All of the School District's programs and services are reported here
including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant
facilities, pupil transportation, extracurricular activities and internal service funds.

t' Business - Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover
all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service and School Age Childcare
enterprise funds are reported as business-type activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds

Fund X'inancial Statements

The analysis of the School District's major (all) funds begins on page 25. Fund financial reports provide
detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to account
for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the School
District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General Fund,
Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District's activities are reported in govemmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) between
govemmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.
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Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore these statements
are essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole, which
includes the Business-Type Activities.

Table 1 provides a comparative summary of the School District's Net Position for the years endedin2}lT and
2016.

Table I
NetPosition

2017 20t6

Assets

Curentand OtherAssets

CapitalAsets, Net

Total Assets

Ihfered Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Other Iiahilities

Non-Curent Liabi lities

Total Liabilities

Iþferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Invested in Capitat Assets, Net ofDebt
Restricted

Unresticted (Deficit)

Total NetPosition

16,383,940 17,762,093

2,437,950

13,945,990

3,6t0,353
14,151,740

3,400,143 1.658.693

13,974,670

8,630,296

12,083,624

8,749,018

22,604,966 20,832,642

854,436 700,49r

6,002,547

87,502

(9,765,368)

6,124,224

1,144,205

(9,380,776)

(3,675,319) S (2,1 12,347)
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Table 2 shows the changes in Net Position from fiscal year's 2017 and2016.

Table2
Changes in Net Position

2017 20r6

Revenues

Programs Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions
General Revenues

Property Taxes

Grants and Entitlements

Other

Total Revenues

Program Expenses

Instruction
Tuition
Support Services

Pupils and Instructional Staff
General Administration, School
Admini strati on, Busines s

Operations and Maintenance of
Facilities

Pupil Transportation

Employee Benefits
Special Schools

Interest on Debt
Food Service and Child Care
Other

Total Expenses

Excess of Expenditures over Revenues

Other Adjustnents:
Cancellation of Receivables and Payables

Transfer to Charter School

(Decrease) Increase in Net Position

38.964.063 36-919.864

r,509,753

6,681,706

15,959,829

11,615,909

3,196,866

r,647,839

7,646,339

10,269,183

14,002,177

3,354,326

11,233,032

I,171,860

3,733,790

2,635,500

2,550,3r2
1,752,147

14,928,283

357,371

850,683

1,334,672

ll,155,728
550,426

3,735,765

2,764,283

2,glg,0l0
1,953,914

r1,172,400
43,448

294,624

82r,r24
1,263,284

40.547.640 36.572.906

(1,583,577) 346.9s8

(26,6t5) (26,648)

(1,610,192) $ 320,310
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The breakdown by percentage of revenues and expenditures of the entire District as a whole for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2017 arc illustrated in the two charts shown on the following page:

Revenues for Fiscal Year 2017

Support
10%

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2017

Other Tuition
3%

Maintenance &
Operations

8%

Benefits
29%
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Governmental Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinely seek voter approval for the
School District operations. The total governmental revenues of the Pittsgrove Township School District for
fiscal year 2017, excluding business-type activities and other net financing uses, were $30,745,216. The
District's Property taxes made up 51.9Yo percent of these net revenues for governmental activities.
Unrestricted Federal, state and local grants accounted for another 37.7%. The total cost of services was
539,696,957. The net cost of all governmental programs and services, which excludes charges for services
and operating grants, was $32,410,635. Instruction comprises 34.6% of these net District expenses.

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows a comparison of the total cost of services and the net cost of services.
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table3

Total Cost of Net C¡st of
Services2017 Services2017

Total Costof N€ú Cost of
Services 2016 Services 2016

hstruction

Tuition

S\¡pport Sen¡ices

Pupils and Instuctional Staff

General Admini$rdior¡ School

Administation, Business

Operation and Maintenance of Facilities
Pryil Transportation

FmployeeBenefits

Special Schools

Interest and Fipal Charses

ûher

Total Þçenses

$ 11,233,032 $

I,l7l,g60

3,733,790

2,635,500

2,550,312

1,752,147

14,928,283

357,37I
1,334,672

10,449,43 S

r,l7l,g60

3,344,057

2,29r,142

2,537,751

1,467,035

9,457,3M

357,371

1,334,672

11,155,728 $

ssÙA26

3,735,765

2,7&,283
2,919,010

1,853,814

n,172,400
43,48

294,624

1,263,284

10,278,109

550,426

3,403,IU

2,366,990

2,733,076

1,590,569

4,947,097

43,48
294,624

1,263,294

s 39,696,957

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with
teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

$ 32,4n,ß5 8 TJ5rru Sru
the teaching of pupils and the interaction between

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process of
teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with administrative
and financial supervision of the District as well as internal service fund expenses.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition as well as internal service fund expenses.

Curriculum and staff development expenses (included in support services) related to planning, research,
development and evaluation of support services, as well as the reporting of this information internally and to
the public.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as well as
to and from school activities, as provided by state law as well as internal service fund expenses.
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Extracurricular activities include instructional expenses related to student activities provided by the School
District which are designated to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events, public
events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill improvement.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related
charges to debt of the School District.

Other includes unallocated depreciation and anofüzation of debt issue costs.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's Business-Type Activities (Food Service and SACC programs) were comprised of
charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

{' Program Revenues exceeded Expenses by $54,454. There was no board subsidy required for the year.
There was also miscellaneous interest revenue of $773, resulting in a positive change in Net Position of
s55,227.

':' Charges for services represent 9367,768 for the Food Service Fund and $157,319 in the Child Care
(SACC) Fund. This represents amount paid by patrons for daily food services and SACC activities.

{' Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and
donated commodities, were $3 80,050.

The School District's X'unds

Information about the School District's major funds starts on page 25. These funds are accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital
projects and debt service fund presented in the fund-based statements) had total revenues of $31,783,514,
expenditures of 533,778,117 and other financing uses of $1,046,098, including the transfer to a Charter
School, miscellaneous revenue, a transfer from the Capital Projects Fund and proceeds from capital leases.
The net negative change in Govemmental fund balances for the year was $948,505, which includes $882,735
in the General fund, and $65,849 in the Capital Projects fund, offset by $79 in the Permanent fund. The
District was, therefore, able to meet current operating costs with the appropriation of $338,000 in surplus, with
no urgent need for additional funds.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedules present
a swnmary of the revenues of the governmental funds (excluding capital projects and permanent scholarship
funds) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in
relation to prior year revenues.

Increase/

@ecrease)
from 2016Revenue Amount

Percent

of Total

Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total

s 73,747,147

17,221,406
gl4,g6t

105,470

349,696
(r05,593)

Percent
Increase/

(Decrease)

0.77%
2.07%

-tt.47%

1.tt%

43.26%
54.18%
256%

$ 31,783,514 100.00% $ 349,573
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The increase in Local sources is attributed to increases in local tax levy of $281,871 and $1,018 in interest
earned, offset by a decrease of $129,985 in other miscellaneous revenue and tuition revenue of $47,434.

The increase in State sources is attributed to increases in various state public aid of $349,696.

The decrease in Federal sources is due to a decrease in various other special revenue grants of$1 13,455, offset
by an increase in Medicaid Aid of $7,862. In addition, the 2017 figures do not include deferred revenue in
accordance with GAAP accounting.

The following schedule presents a sunmary of govemmental fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June
30,2017 and the percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Expenditures

Increase/
Percent @ecrease)

Amount of Total from 2016

11,151,530
20,273,279

1,575,280

560,000

218,029

33.01% $

60.02%

4.66%

1.66%
0.6s%
0.00%

(41,898)

1,959,331

309,875

10,000

(r7,400)
(43,448)

Percent
Increase/

-0.37%

10.70%
24.49%

1.82%
-7.39%

-100.00%

6.89%

Current:

Instruction
Undistri bute d Expendi tures

Capital Outlay

Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Special Schools

Total s 33,778,117 100.00% $ 2,176,460

The decrease in instructional expenditures is athibuted to decreases in special education instruction of 5271,820, other
special instruction expenses of $44,451and other instruction of $6,621, offset by an increase in regular instructional
expenses of$280,994.

The increase in undistributed expenditures was due to increases in tuition costs of 562I,434, pupil transportation of
$216,105 and employee benefit cost of 51,376,489, offset by decreases in student and instruction related services of
$ 1 06,985, plant operations and maintenance of $ I 9, 1 12, central services and information technology costs of $69,247 ,
general administration of $33,973 and school administration costs of $25,380.

The increase in capital outlay is attributed to overall increase in general fund capital outlay of $309,875.

The increase in debt service is the result of increased principal offset by decrease in interest payments on debt
obligations.

The decrease in special schools is attributed to an overall decrease in expenditures of$43,448.

General X'und Budgeting Highlights

The School District's Budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting. The most significant budgeted fund
is the General Fund.
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During the course of the fiscal year 2017, the School District amended its General Fund budget as needed.
The School District uses program based budgeting. These budgeting systems are designed to tightty control
total program budgets while providing flexibility for program management to address the following:

Staffing changes based on student needs.
Additional costs for student transportation both in regular education and special education.
Changes in maintenance and operations
Changes in appropriations to prevent budget oveffuns.

While the District's final budget for the general fund anticipated that revenues, including surplus appropriated
of $338,000, would roughly equal expenditures, the actual results for the year show a decrease in surplus of
$893,786 as shown on Exhibit C-l.

Actual revenues werc8212,107 more than expected, excluding on-behalf pension, social security
and long term disability reimbursements of $3,120,324, reflecting a positive variance of
s3,332,431.

Actual expenditures were $334,568 less than expected and shows that there were favorable
variances in most expenditure accounts. This excludes state on-behalf pension, social security and
long term disability reimbursements of 53,120,324, along with assets acquired under capital leases
inthe amount of $1.191.515.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year2017, the School District had $13,945,990 invested in land, buildings, furniture
and equipment, and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2017 balances comparedto2016.

Iable 4

CapitalAsets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30

2017 2016

*
*
{.
*

*

{.

Buildingandlmprovements 11,490,617
Buses 1.495.863
Furniture and Equipm ent

Totals

547,870

$ 13,945,990 $ 14,151,740

Overall capital assets decreased $205,750 from fiscal year 2016 to fiscal year 2017 . Increases in capital assets
by purchase or construction were 91,134,443. These additions were offset by depreciation expenses of
$1,340,193 for the year.

Debt Administration:

At June 30,2017, the District's outstanding debt was $8,630,296 and included 55,27I,000 of general
obligation bonds, $686,853 in compensated absences and 52,672,443 in capital leases.

At June 30,2017, the School District's overall legal debt margin was $25,487 ,770 and the amount available in
the debt margin for future borrowing $20,216,770 or 79%o of the total allowable amount.

Land

Land Inprovements
$ 196,431 $

215,209
196,431

255,304
12,396,972

606,904

696,129
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Remaining outstanding debt at June 30, 2017 is as follows:

Description
Date of

Issue
Amount of

fssue

Amount
0utstanding
June 30, 2017

Construction of Additions and Other Improvements

to Middle School 5llll999

2011 Various Capital Expenditures

2013 Refunding Issue

For the Future

t211812009

3/20t20t3

6,950,000 $

1,856,000

1,805,000

2,400,000

1,466,000

1,405,000

The Pittsgrove Township School District is currently in sound financial condition. This statement is made in
the context of strict growth limitations. Financing current programs in the future is the major concern for the
administration and the Board of Education. A new funding structure that has increased reliance on property
taxes adds to this concern. The future financing of educational programming will require the Pittsgrove
Township School District to make some difficult decisions regarding the allocation of its resources.

The Board of Education continues its commitment to providing a quality education for the children of the
Pittsgrove Township School District. Recent STEM and technology initiatives, as well as after-school clubs,
attest to this fact. However, with resources being finite, and the continued pressure of federal and state
mandated programs, the future is not without challenge. Pittsgrove Township is primarily a residential
community with very few ratables. As a result, the homeowners bear the tax burden. The current down turn
in the economy has impacted future State funding to the school, which has made the budget process more
challenging. During this year's budget process, it will be the goal of the administration and the Board of
Education to maintain its current program offerings and staffing, while carefully reviewing all cost centers
throughout the District.

"

In conclusion, the Pittsgrove Township School District has committed itself to fiscal responsibility for many
years. In addition, the District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial controls meet
all industry standards, and are functioning well. The District plans to continue its sound fiscal practice, while
recognizingthe challenge of finding altemate revenue sources to meet expense requirements.

Contacting the School District's X'inancial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information contact, Daren Harris, School
Business Administrator at Pittsgrove Township Board of Education.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the
District. These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for
fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimizethe double-counting of
internal activities. These statements distinguish between the govemmental and business-
type activities of the District.
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PITTSGROVE TOIVNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2017

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

1,614,409

503,734

52,978

2,751

13,852,786

221,:572

26,570

15,936

93,204

EXHIBIT A-1

Total

l,g35,ggl
530,304

68,914

2,751

13,945,990

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables, Net
Inventory
Restricted Assets:

Capital Reserve Account - Cash

Capital Assets, Net (Note 5)

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOTJRCES:

Deferred Pension Outflows
Deferred Amounts on Refundins of Debt

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

Short-Term Loan Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Net Pension Liability
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 6):

Due Within One Year

Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred Pension Infl ows

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:

Capital Reserve

Permanent Endowment - Nonexpendable
Other Purposes

Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position (Deficit)

16.026.6s8 357,282 16,383,940

3,275,422

124,721

3,275,422

124,721

3,400,143 3,400,143

660,070

1,320,886

130,898

682,713

I l,14l,90g

1,447,953

7,182,443

29,584

8,611

689,654

1,320,886

130,898

691,324

11,141,908

1,447,953

7,182,443

22,566,771 38,195 22.604.966

854,436 854,436

5,909,343

2,751
gl,6gl
(6,930)

(9,991,251)

93,204

225,883

6,002,547

2,751
91,681

(6,930)

(9,765,368)

$ (3,994,406) $ 319,087 $ (3,675,319)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

EXHIBIT A-2

FunctionsÆrograms

Govemmental Activities :

Instruction:
Regular $

Special Education

Other Special Instruction
Other Instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student & Inshuction Related Services

School Administrative Services

General a¡d Business Admin. Services
Central Services and Information Tech.

Plant Operations a¡rd Maintenance

Pupil Transportation

Employee Benefits

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Unallocated Depreciation

Charges for
Expenses Services

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

8,146,308

2,221,725

423,650
441,349

1,171,860

3,733,780
1,033,1 14

796,980
805,406

2,550,312
1,752,147

14,928,283

357,37 t
1,334,672

342,635

160,437

t83,921
12,561

285,1t2

783,589 $

47,088

5,470,979

(7,362,719) S

(2,22t,72s)
(423,6s0)
(441,349)

(r, l 7 1,860)
(3,344,057)
(1,033,r l4)

(636,543)
(621,48s)

(2,s37,751)
(1,467,03s)
(9,457,304)

(357,37t)
(r,334,672)

(7,362,719)
(2,221,72s)

(423,650)
(44r,349)

(r,171,860)
(3,344,0s7)
(r,033,1 14)

(636,543)
(621,48s)

(2,s37,751)
(t,467,035)
(9,457,304)

(3s7,371)
(1,334,672)

39,696,957 984,666 6,301,656 (32,410,63s) (32,410,635)

707,242

143,441

367,768
t57,319

380,050 40,576
t3,878

40,576

13,878

Total Govemmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:

Food Service

Child Ca¡e

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Govemment

General Revenues:

Taxes:

850,683 s25,087 380,050 54,454 54,454

$ 40,547,640 $ 1,509,753 $ 6,681,706 (32,410,63s) 54,454 (32,356,181)

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and State Aid not Restricted

Tuition Received

Investment Eamings

Miscellaneous Income

Tra¡lsfer to Cha¡ter school

Total General Revenues, Special ltems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning (Deficit)

Net Position-Ending (Deficit) $ (3,994,406) $ 319,087 $ (3,675,319)

10,033,892

5,925,937

1t,615,909
3,tt7,914

8,716
69,463

(26,6ts)

10,033,892

5,925,937

11,615,909

3,117,9t4
9,489

69,463

(26,615)

I tJ

30,745,216 30,745,989

(r,665,4t9)

(2,328,987)

\\ )i1

263,860

(t,6t0,t92)

(2,065,127)

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
individual fund in a formatthat segregates information by fund.
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30.2OI7

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

EXHIBIT B-1

Total
Permanent Governmental

Fund Funds

Capital
Projects

Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Due from Other Funds

State Aid Receivable

Federal Aid Receivable

Receivables from Other Govemments

Other Accounts Receivable

Restricted Cash - Capital Reserve

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Short-Term Loan Payable

Other Liabilities
Interfund Payable

Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted:
Capital Reserve

Assigned:

Year-End Encumbrances

Special Revenue Fund (Deficit)
Permanent Fund

Unassigned, Reported In:
General Fund (Deficit)

Total Fund Balances (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

9s7,72t S

53,617

25t,495
t21,400

7,933
1 )\\
2,751

$ 91,68r $ r,049,402

53,617

251,495

121,400

7,933
7 )\7
2,751

s t,280,772 $ 121,400 $ $ 91,681 $ r,493,853

585,35 I
1,320,886

)) ))5
53,638

r,575

519,143

1,3 13,956
)) ))\

2t

66,208
6,930

53,617

1,575

r,855,345 128,330 t,983,675

2,751

36,765

(614,089)

(6,e30)

91,681

2,751

36,765

(6,e30)

91,68r

(614,089)

(574,573) (6,930) 91,681 (489,822)

1,280,772 $ 12r,400 $ s 9r,681

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore, are

notreportedinthefunds. Thecostoftheassetsis539,983,522andtheaccumulated
depreciation is526,130,736 (See Note 5).

Defened Outflow of Resources - Deferred Pension Contribution.

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Actua¡ial Gains.

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Employer Pension

Long Term Net Pension Liability

Accrued interest is not payable within the current year and therefore, not reported in the funds.

Internal Service Fund - Reserve for Encumbrances

Long-Term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds (see Note 6).

Net Position of Govemmental Activities (Deficit)

13,852,786

124,72r

3,275,422

(854,436)

(r 1,14r,908)

(130,898)

25

(8,630,296)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

(3,994,406)
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. PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FTJNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Debt
Service Permanent

Fund Fund

EXIIIBIT B-2

Total
Governmental

Funds

General
Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projecús

Fund

REVENUES
Local sources:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition Charges - LEA's
Tuition Charges - ELLI
Interest Eamed

Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cunent:

Regular Insfuction
Special Education Instruction
Other Special Insfuction
Other Instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services

General Administrative Services

School AdminisEative Services

Central Services and Information Technology

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits

Debt Service:

Principal
Interest and Other Cha¡ees

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer to Cha¡ter School

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
lnterest Eamed Transfened to General Fund

Proceeds from Capital Leases

Cancellation of State Aid

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance-July I @eficit)

F.und Balance-June 30 (Deficit)

30,1t0,227 892,881

10,033,892

3,07t,329
46,585

8,338

32,367 35,096

99

5t7,t62 S 10,55 1,054

3,071,329
46,585

8,716
69.463

279

2,000

13,192,51t
t6,891,240

26,476

3s,096
ó9,300

788,485

517,162
260,866

2,279 13,747,147

17,221,406

814.961

99

99 778,028 2,279 31,783,514

7,281,217

2,221,725
423,650

441,349

1,1 71,860

3,292,388
633,248

1,033,1 l4
643,509

2,614,841

1,802,630

8,970,197

783,s89

47,088

62,204

2,200

8,064,80ó
2,221,725

423,6s0
441,349

1,1 71,860

3,341,676

633,248
1,033,1 l4

643,509
2,614,841

1,802,630

9,032,401

s60,000

218,028

1,s75,280

s60,000
218,028

r,572,280 3,000

32,102,008 892,881 3,000 778,028 2,200 33,778,1t7

(1,ee1,78r) (2,901) 79 (t,994,603)

(26,6t5)
(s5,953)

99

1,191,5 l5

55,953

(ee)

(r 18,802)

(26,61s)

1,191,515

(l l 8,802)

r,t09,046 (r r8,802)

(882,73s)

308,162 (6,e30)

$ (s74,573) $ (6,e30) $ $

1,046,098

(121,703)

65,849

79

91,602

(948,s0s)

4s8.683

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

91,681 $ (489,822)
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EXHIBIT B-3

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES.

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2) $ (94S,505)

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement

of Activities (A-2) arc different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expendifures. However, in the Statement of
Activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

DepreciationExpense S (1,334,672)
Capital Lease Principal paid in Operating Budget 706,589

CapitalOutlays 1,113,852

48s,769

Pension contributions are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities,
the contributions are adjusted for actua¡ial valuation adjustments, including service and interest costs, administrative
costs, investment retums, and experience/assumption. This is the amount by which net pension liability and differed
inflows/outflows related to pension changed during the period. (529,105)

Proceeds from Capital Leases is not a revenue in the Statement ofActivities (1,191,515)

Repayment ofbond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces

long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities.

Increase in Compensated Absences is not considered an expense in the fund statements.

In the Statement ofActivities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless ofwhen it is due.

In the governmental funds, interest is charged when payment is due.

In the Statement of Activities, Defened Debt Refinancing costs are amortized over the life of the Debt.
However, in the governmental fund, no expenditures are incurred.

Intemal Service Fund - Decrease in Reserve for Encumbrances

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities ( See A-2 )

560,000

41,998

(20,76s)

(4,s24)

(s8,772)

$ (1,66s,419)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2017

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT B-4

Governmental
Activities -

Food
Service

SACC
Program

Internal
Totals Service Fund

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Interfund Receivable

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Furniture, Machinery & Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Interfund Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets Net of
Related Debt

Assigned to:

Encumbrances

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

169,677 94,401 264,078 781,560

132,140

21,601

15,936

89,432 $

4,969

221,572

26,570

15,936

565,028

115,651

47,903

52,978

309,773

(216,569)

309,773

(216,569)

93,204 93,204

262,881 94,401 357,282 781,560

29,584

8,611

29,:584

8,611

878

47,903

51,616

681,138

38,195 38,195 781,535

93,204

l3l,4g2

93,204

225,883

25

94,401

$ 224,686 S 94,40t $ 319,087 $

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

25
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
F'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

EXHIBIT B-5

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service

Fund

851,744

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Daily Sales - Non-reimbursable Programs

Special Functions
Service Charges

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Cost of Sales - Non-Reimbursable Prosrams
Salaries

Employee Benefits

Equipment

Purchased ProfessionaV Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Management Fees

Insurance

Miscellaneous Other Costs

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (loss)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) :

State Sources:

State School Lunch Prosram
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program
National School Breakfast Program
Special Milk Program
Food Distribution Program

Transfer to Unearned Revenue

Interest and Miscellaneous Items

Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) before Contributions & Transfers

Change in Net Position

Total Net Position-Beginning

Total Net Position-Ending

SACC Total
Program Enterprise

$ 214,793

l13,43l
33,596

157,319 l57,3lg
5,949

Food

Service

214,793

l13,43l
33,596

5,948

367,769 157,319 525,087 851,744

245,057

53,135

217,693

39,629

29,177

56,369

17,882

42,799

5,521

120,230

7,548

15,663

245,057

53,135

337,913
47,177

29,177

56,369

17,882

58,452

5,521

632,149

7,106
177,823

9,337

60,387

49,128

108,508

707,242 r43,441 850,683 1,043,439

(339,474) 13,879 (325,596) (191,694)

6,417

241,026

75,537

930

56,140

482 291

6,417

241,026

75,537

930

56,140

I t3
132,922

380,532 291 380,823 132,922

41,058 14,169 55,227 (58,772)

41,059

183,628

14,169

80,232

55,227

263,860

(58,772)

58,797

224,686 $ 94,401 $ 319,087 $ 2s

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FTJNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT B-6

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service

Fund

851,744

(36e,442)
(7,106)

(s58,027)

Food

Service

367,768 S

(217,683)

(39,629)
(45s,163)

sAcc
Program

157,319 $

(r20,230)
(7,s48)

(s5,224)

Total
Enterprise

525,087 $
(337,913)

(47,177)

(5 I 0,387)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITTES
Receipts from customers

Payrnents to employees

Payments for employee benefìts

Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
State Sources

Federal Sources

Transfer to Uneamed Revenue

Cancellation of Accounts Receivable

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INI'ESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of year

Balances----end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activ¡t¡es:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation

Federal commodities

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenue

Increase (decrease) in interfunds payable

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

(344,707',) (25,683) (370,390) (82,83 r)

6,477

317,493

6,417

317,493

132,922

323,910 323,910 132,922

(20,591) (20,s9r)

(20,s9t) (20,591)

482 291 IIJ

291 I t5

(40,906)

t73,046

(25,392)

1t4,824
(66,2e8)

287,870
s0,091

514,937

$ 132,140 $ 89,432 S 221,572 S 565,028

13,878 $ (191,694)(339,474) $

5,521
s6,r40
39,248

191,536

(3,405)
(294,643)

370

3,812

(807)

(40,916)

(1,650)

(325,596) $

5,521
56,140
43,060

t9t,536
(3,405)

(2es,4 0)

370
(40,916)

(1,650)

264,070
(16,793)

878
(56,773)
(82,544)

25

(s,233) (39,561) (44,794) 108,863

s (344,707) S Q5,6E3) $ (370,390) $ (82,831)

The accompany¡ng Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FT]NDS
JIINE 30.2017

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

EXHIBIT B-7

Agency
Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from General

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Payable to Student Groups

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Reserved for Scholarships

91,681 $ 188,540

2l

91,681 188,561

172,565

15,996

188,561

91,681

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-8

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF'CIIANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR Ei\DED JT]NE 30.2017

Private Purpose
Scholarship Fund

ADDITIONS

Investment Earnings:

Contributions
Interest

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS

Scholarships Awarded

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning of the Year

Net Position-End of the Year

2,279

91,681

2,000
279

79

97,602

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRTCT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JIINE 30,2017

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF'THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Pittsgrove Township School District (District) is organized under the Constitution of the State of New
Jersey. The District operates under a locally elected Board form of government consisting of nine
members elected to three-year terms, which are staggered. The District provides educational services as
authorized by state and federal guidelines.

The District serves an area of sixty-five square miles. It is located in Salem County and provides
education for all of Pittsgrove Township's grades K through 12. The District currently operates four
instructional buildings, an administrative building, and a special services building.

A. Reportins Entity:

The Pittsgrove Township School District is a Type II district located in the County of Salem, State of
New Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms and one sending district
member appointed annually. The purpose of the district is to educate students in grades K-Iz. The School
District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2017 of 1,685 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, per Sec. 2100 of GASB
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether:

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF'SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES

A. New Accounting Standards:

The School District has adopted the following GASB statements:

The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about postemploynent
benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB) included in the general
pu{pose external financial reports of state and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions
and assessing accountability. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the
effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment
benefits þensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting
assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, md creating additional transparency. The
requirements of this Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2016.
The adoption of GASB 74, did not impact the financial statements of the School District.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

A. New Accountinq Standards (Continued):

The School District has adopted the following GASB statements:

improve accounting and financial reporting for irrevocable split-interest agreements by providing
recognition and measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of the
agreement. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after
June 15, 2016. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 81 on the
School District's financial statements. The adoption of GASB 81, did not impact the financial
statements of the School District.

this Statement is to address certain issues that have been raised with respect to Statements No. 67,
Financial Reportingfor Pension Plans, No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions,
and No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting þr Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not
within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB
Statements 67 and ó8. Specifically, this Statement addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of
payroll-related measures in required supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions
and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial
reporting pu{poses, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisff employee

þlan member) contribution requirements. The requirements of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15,2016. The adoption of GASB 82, will impact the
financial statements of the School District.

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact
on the financial statements include:

primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and
local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits
or OPEB). It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about
financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial
reporting for all postemployment benefits þensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating
additional transparency. The requirements of this Statement will be effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2017. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of
GASB 75 on the School District's financial statements. Management is evaluating the potential
impact of the adoption of GASB 75 onthe School District's financial statements.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSTIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JIINE 3O,2OI7

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

A. New Accountins Standards (Continued):

financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations (AR.Os). An ARO is a legally enforceable
liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. A government that has legal
obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should
rccognize a liability based on the guidance in this Statement. The requirernents of Statement will be
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2018. Management is evaluating the
potential impact of the adoption of GASB 83 on the School District's financial statements.

regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes
and how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying
fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1)
whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with
whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary component
units and postemployment benefit affangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of
Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management
is evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 84 on the School District's financial
statements.

GASB No. 85 - Omnibus 2017: The objective of this Statement is to address practice issues that
have been identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This
Statement addresses a variety of topics including issues related to blending component units,
goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and postemployment benefits þensions and
other postemployment benefits [OPEB]). The requirements of Statement will be effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15,2017. Management is evaluating the potential impact of
the adoption of GASB 85 on the School District's financial statements.

GASB No. 86 - Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues: The primary objective of this Statement is to
improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by
providing guidance for transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only
existing resources-resources other than the proceeds of refunding debt-are placed in an
irrevocable trust for the sole pu{pose of extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves
accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to
financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. The requirements of Statement will be
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2017. Management is evaluating the
potential impact of the adoption of GASB 86 on the School District's financial statements.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTR.ICT
NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

JITNE 30,2017

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

A. New Accountins Standards (Continued):

financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of govelnments' financial statements by
requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified
as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the
payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease
asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources,
thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing
activities. The requirements of Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning after
periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is evaluating the potential impact of the
adoption of GASB 87 on the School District's financial statements.

A. Basis of Presentation:

The District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of Net
Position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level
of financial information.

District-wide Statements: The statement of Net Position and the statements of activities display
information about the financial activities of the overall district, except for fiduciary activities.

Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of intemal activities. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of Net Position presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type
activities of the District at the fiscal year end while the statement of activities presents a comparison
between direct expenses and program revenues for each different business-type activity of the District
and for each function of the District's governmental activities.

therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses-expenses of the
District related to the administration and support of the District's programs, such as personnel and
accounting-are not allocated to programs.

programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes and state formula aid, are presented as general revenues.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued):

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to
certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and
to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about the District's
funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has
elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance
with the opinion noted in GASB No. 34, parugraph76. The NJDOE believes that the presentation of all
funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district financial
reporting.

B. tr'und Accounting:

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to
ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund
accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in
accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of selÊbalancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund
equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the pu{poses for which they are to be spent and the
means by which spending activities are controlled.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE

The focus of Govemmental Fund measurement is upon determination of financial position and changes
in financial position, (sources, uses and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General X'und - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional
equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
govemmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for longJived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively
from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay pu{poses are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of
or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued):

Special Revenue X'und - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capitalprojects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

Capital Projects f,'und - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that
are specifically authorizedby the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual
election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position and
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District:

Enterprise (Food Service and SACC) Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises --
where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect
costs) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capitalmaintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the School Age Child
Care Program.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncunent, associated with
their activiV arc included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund
type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense
against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straightJine method. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment 7-20 Years
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accountins (Continued):

Internal Service Fund - The Internal Service Fund has been established to account for various
services provided by the Pittsgrove Township School District for use by various other districts
within and outside of the County of Salem, as well as for the Pittsgrove Township School District
itself. Services are generally provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

The district implemented the use of internal service funds for the following:

Business Services
lnternet Access
Distance Learning Hub
Transportation Jointures
Joint paper purchasing for other school districts
Art Academy
Custodial Services - Through October, 2009

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE

Fiduciary Funds include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust and Agency Funds. The measurement
focus of the Expendable Trust Funds is the same as for governmental funds. The measurement focus of
the Nonexpendable Trust Funds is similar to Proprietary Funds. Agency Funds are purely custodial
(assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations. The following is a
descrþtion of the Fiduciary Funds of the School District:

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by
the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
govemments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same
manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal and interest may
be spent. Expendable Trust Funds include the Unemployment Compensation Insurance fund.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held
under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain
the trust principal. The District maintains a Scholarship Fund as a Nonexpendable Trust Fund.

Agency Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. Agency funds include payroll and student activities funds.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on
the financial statements.

Distrtct-wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Financíal Statements: The District-wide f,rnancial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and f,rduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue,
the recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem
(Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to
remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the
end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start
of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive
monies under the established palment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts
receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can
be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be
used top pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for the principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, md
compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures in govemmental funds. Proceeds of long-
term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) and its predecessor orgartizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have elected not to
apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989. The accrual basis of accounting is used for
measuring the financial position and operating results of proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust
funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and
expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the year. For govemmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis
of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally rnandated
revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary pu{poses only and the special revenue
fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
integration in the govemmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

D. BudsetsÆudsetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring ofeach year for the general, special revenue, and
debt service funds, which are submitted to the county office. In accordance with P.L.20II, c.202, the
School District passed a resolution to move the school board election to the first Tuesday after the first
Monday in November, starting in November of 2012 and to be held simultaneously with the general
election. As a result, a vote is not required on the School District's general fund tax levy for the budget
year, other than the general fund tax levy required to support a proposal for additional funds, if any.
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund
as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each
fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant
to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.6A:23A-16.2 (Ð 1. Transfers of appropriations
may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C.
6A:23A-13.3. The Board of Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary appropriations
during the fiscal year. The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for
the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of
accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special Revenues and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis
of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - All Governmental Fund Types. Note that the district does not report encumbrances
outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows
modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the last state aid payment.
The general fund statement of revenue reflects the last state aid payment of the prior year, which was
received in July 2016 as revenue, but omits the last state aid payment of the current 2016-17 year
received in July 2017.

E. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
govemmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, are
reflected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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(coNT'D)

F. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

G. Tuition Payable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal yearc 2016-17,2015-16 and 2014-15 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

H. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
Enterprise Fund are recorded as expenditure during the year of purchase.

On district-wide financial statements and in the Enterprise Fun inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2017.

Short-term interfund receivablesþayables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods
or services rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within on. yrur.

J. Assets, Liabilities and Equity:

Transactions

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one vear.

Inventories

On District-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method and is expended when used. Of the
516,692 in inventory reflected as of June 30, 2017, Federal Commodity Food represents $9,394. per
agreement with the management service company, supply and purchased food inventory is owned by the
management company. Supply and purchased food consumed by the District is billed to the District in the
period consumed. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for
services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2017.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law
of 1986, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of
purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements.

rt -Term In
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J. Assets. Liabilities and Equify: (Continued)

Capital Assets - The District is establishing a formal system of accounting for its capital assets. Capital
assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost. Donated fixed assets are valued
at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Capital assets acquired or constructed prior to
June 30, 2003 are valued at cost based on historical records or through estimation procedures performed
by an independent appraisal company. Capital assets are reflected as expenditures in the applicable
governmental funds. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated in the District-wide financial statements using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class
Estimated

Useful Lives

School Building
Building Improvements
Electrical/P lumbing
Vehicles
Office and Computer Equipment
Instru ctional Equipm ent
Grounds Equipment

K. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and
its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events
take place. In govemmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported as expenditure and fund liability in
the fund that will pay for the compensated absences. The remainder of the compensated absences
liability is reported in the Long-Term Debt. In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences
are recorded as an expense and liability of the fund that will pay for them.

L. Unearned Revenue:

Unearned Revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned.

M. Bond and Lease Acquisition Costs:

As part of any long-term bond or lease agreement, providing for the use of school buildings, payments
constituting professional lease acquisition and other related professional fees will expensed when
incurred in accordance with GASB Statement No. 65.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

N. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that arc generated directly from the primary activity of the
enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses
are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

O. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of
social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries
of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is
included in the indirect expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could
not be attributed to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported
separately on the Statement of Activities.

P. Extraordinary and Special Items:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events, unusual in nature and infrequent in occuffence. Special
items are transactions or events that are within the control of management and are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

O. Accrued Liabilities and Lons-term Oblieations:

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District-wide financial
statements. Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when
resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For
other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund.

R. Fund Equify:

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from other
funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for expenditure or
legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of
financial resources.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

S. Comnarative DatalReclassifications:

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's financial position
and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified
in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.

T. Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of revenues
and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

U. Net Position:

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net investment in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balance of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net
Position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through extemal restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School District's policy is to first apply
restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
Net Position is available.

V. Fund Balance Reserves:

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore, are not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.

W. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions:

Revenue is resulting from exchange transactions, in which eachpafty gives and receives essentially equal
value, and is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which resources are measurable and become available. Available
means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, available means
within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal
value in return, include properly taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual
basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is eamed.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

W. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions (Continued):

Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the f,rscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specifu
the year when the resources are required to be used or for the fiscal year when use is first permitted;
matching requirements, in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a
specified pu{pose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School
District on a reimbursement basis.

On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it
can be recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered both
measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes available as an advance, interest, and tuition.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus
accrued interest.

Investments are stated at cost, or alnrtofüzed cost, which approximates market. The Board classif,res U.S.
Treasury with Agency obligations and certificates of deposit, which have original maturity dates of more
than three months but less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments stated at cost.
All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions in
which they may invest. N.J.S.A. I8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts as follows:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the Unites States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National
Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives, which have a maturity date no
greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds of other obligations of the School District.

School Districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management
Fund. As of June 30,2017, the District had8272,276 ondeposit with the New Jersey Cash Management.

Deposits:
N.J.S.A. l7:9-4I, et seq. establish requirements for the security of deposit of governmental units. The
statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories secured in accordance
with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act, which is a multiple financial institution collateral
pool enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution located in New Jersey, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agerrcy of the United States that insures
deposits made in public depositories.
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'D)

Public depositories include State or Federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or
having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured.

All public depositories must pledge collateral, having market value at least equal to 5o/o of the average
daily balance of collected public funds on deposit, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a
public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is
available to pay the full amount of their deposits to Governmental units.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

The School District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act and approves a list
of authorized depository institutions based on an evaluation of solicited responses and presentation of
GUDPA certifications provided by the financial institutions.

Custodial Credit Risk - As of June 30,2017, cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial statements
of the District consisted of the followins:

Cash and Cash

Equivalents

Checking Accounts

N.J. Cash Management Fund

2,027,293

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the School District's deposits may not
be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk,
NJSA 17:9-41t seq. requires that the governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Urrit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA).

GUDPA is a supplemental insurance program set forth by the New Jersey Legislature to protect the
deposits of local government agencies. The program is aáministered by the Commissioner of the NJ
Department of Banking and Insurance. Under the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in
each insured depository is protected by FDIC. Funds owned by the School District in excess of FDIC
insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. The District does not place alimit on the amount that may be
invested in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2017 , the District's bank balance of $3,484,0 32 was insureã or
collateralized as follows :

$ r,755,017

272,276
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'D)

Custodial Credit Risk (Continued):

ksured

I-trrinsured and collateralized under qiDPA
by pl edging financial institutions

500,000

2,994,032

$ 3,484,032

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk thatan issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The
District does not have a policy that restricts investment choices beyond Title 18A:20-37.

New Jersev Cash Manaqement Fund - During the fiscal yeay the School District participated in the
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The Fund is governed by regulations of the State Investment
Council, who prescribe standards designed to insure the quality of investments in order to minimize risk
to the Funds participants. Deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund are not subject to
custodial credit risk as defined above. At June 30,2017, the Districthad5272,276 ondeposit with the
New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capital reserve accounts may be established by New Jersey school districts for the accumulation of funds
for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. A capital reserve account is maintained
in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget. Funds placed in the
capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities
Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the
capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer
by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or un-expended line-item appropriation
amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the
four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the
balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support cost of uncompleted capitalprojects in
its approved LRFP.
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NOTE 4. CAPTTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (CONT'D)

The activity of the capital rsserve for the July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 fiscalyear is as follows:

Beginning Balance July 1,2016

Interest Earnings

Ending Balance June 30, 2017

s 2,741

10

s 2,751

The June 30, 2017 balance in the Capital Reserve Account is within the maximum balance per the
districts' LFRP. There was no withdrawal from the account during the school year ended June 30, 2017.

NOTE 5. TAX ABATEMENT

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), atax abatement is an agreement
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. School districts are not
authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements. However, the county or
municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and
that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into
tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue
because NJSA 54:4-75 and NJSA 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped
from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their
minimum tax levy using the required local share provisions at NJSA 184:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth.
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NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS

The Capital asset activity for the lear üdod Jure 30, 2017 was as follou¡s

Balance

7nmt6 Aditions Thansfer

Governnrcntal activities :

Capital Assets Tlnt Are l$t Being Depeciated:

Iand
Oorstruction inpngress

Total øpital assets rnt beingdçreciated

Iandimporrcnrnts

Bl ilding and buildirg inpo\€rnerrs
Buses

Funitr¡reard quignerf

Totals at histmical cct
Iæss accum¡lated depeciation fcr :

Iandimporænents

Rrilding and inprovenent s

Ehrses

ftrnitue ard ftuipnrnt

Total æcumrlafed depeciation

Total capital asseb being dçreciatd
net of acqlrulated depeciafion

Gcvernnpnt activities capital asseß, net

Brnirrcssq/pe activities:

Cæital assets beirg depeciateú

ftuipneit
Iæs accumrlated depeciation fa :

Suipnort

Brsin*t¡pe activities capital assets, net

1fb,431 $

39205,û8 1,113,852

Balance

&nÍmn

r%,431

l%,431 l%,431

2,l8p,g5

26949,%7

2J16,870

7348,m6

3,0m

l,0lg,g4g

90,9U
Q89,y¿Ð
(142444)

¿189,895

26952,937

3,346.,æ3

7,297;X6

(s3z:xe) 39,787,@1

(19y,59t)
(14552,%iÐ

Q,l@,%6)
(6:7n,gtt)

(40,095)

(909,355)

(130,989)

(?5+233)

389,n5

142444

(1,974,ß6)

(r5,462,90)
(1,851,030)

(6842,700)

(25328,433) (r,ß+6n) s3z%9 861n,ß6)

13,8T1,175 (D0,8n) 13,6f.,355

s 14973,û6

ToA-1

s(D0,8Ð$-$13,852,736
T"A-1

s 29,182

Qn,M8)

20,591 $

(5,521)

$ 3W,T/3

Ql6,%g)

78,134 $ 15,070 $ 93,214

* Depeciation e:pense was charged to govemnpntal fundiors as follows:

hsrrctional

A&ninistdicn
[-hnllocated Depeciation

Tcfal dçreciatior experre

l,u/4

33,637

1.,Dg,%l

s 1,33+672
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NOTE 7. LONG.TERM DEBT

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Amounts
Due within Long-term
One Year Portion

Ending
Balance

$ 5,831,000 $ (560,000) $ 5,271,000 $ s80,000 $ 4,69r,000

Governmental Activities:
Bonds payable:

General obligation debt

Total bonds payable

Other Liabilities:
Obligations under capítal lease

Compensated absences payable

Total liabilities

5,831,000

2,187,517

728,85r

(560,000)

(706,589)
(41,998)

5,271,000

2,672,443
686,853

580,000

822,144
45,7 09

4,691,000

l,g5o,2gg
641,144

l,l g l,5l5

$ 8,747,369 $ 1,191,515 $ (1,308,597) $ 9,630,296 $ 1,447,g53 $ 7,182,443

B usiness-Type Activities :

Compensafed absences payable $ 1,650 $ (1,650) $

A. Bonds Pavable - Bonds are authorizedin accordance with State law by the voters of the District
through referendums. All bonds are general obligation bonds, retired in serial installments within the
statutory period of usefulness. On May 21,2009 the Board of Education Advance-Refunded the 1999
Bond Issue in the amount of $4,850,000 in refunding bonds at various interest rates per redemption batch,
from3Yoto 4.25 Yo.The balance of these bonds is $2,400,000 as of June30,2017.

The District was awarded state grant funding for various capital projects for renovations and
improvements to the Olivet elementary school, Middle school and A. P. Schalick High School, of which
a bond referendum was held on September 29,2009 to seek voter approval for the District's matching
share of $1,856,000. Voter approval was achieved and accordingly, bonds were issued with interest rates
ranging from3.5%oto  o/o.The balance of these bonds is $1,466,000, as of June 30,2017.

On March 20, 2013, the District issued bonds to refund a prior bond issue for various school
improvements in the amount of $1,805,000, of which the balance at June 30,2017 is $1,405,000.

B. Serial Bonds Pavable- Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

$ 580,000
595,000
605,000
640,000
655,000
675,000
730,000
410,000
185,000
196,000

$ 5,271,000

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

$ 196,628

172,929
149,753
125,496
101,009
'75',¡5?

49,g0g
29,240
15,240
7,836

_s 9n,6n_

g 776,628
767,928
753,753
765,496
756,009
750,753
779,809
439,240
200,240
203,836

s 6,193,692
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM pEBT (CONT'D)

C. Capital Leases - The District is leasing Buses, Computers, Kitchen Renovations, Smartboards, a
Truck, an Energy Retrofit, a New Roof and various other items under capital leases. The district issued
$1,191,515 in new capital leases during the 2016-17 school-year for various computer equipment buses,
textbooks and vehicles. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 65, the associated debt issue costs were
expensed on the Statement of Activities. On August 4,2017, the School District elected to refinance one
of its capital leases for five school buses, which reduced the interest rute from 2.05o/o to 2.01%o at a
premium of $1 1,464. The premium will be reflected in the deferred outflow of resources section of the
Statement of Net Position and amortized over seven years. The following is a schedule of the future
minimum lease payments for capital leases at June 30,2017:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2018

2019
2020
2021
2022

2023

2024
2025

Year ending June 30,

2018

2019

2020

202t
2022

2023

2024

2025

s 822,144 S

72l,rg3
342,363
299,560
255,737

139,770

56,507

57,643

$ 2,693,907 $

869,688

758,810

363,466
304,612
265,490
143,920

58,801

58,802

47,544 S

37,627

2I,103
15,052

9,743

5,1 50

2,294

1,159

139,672 $ 2,923,579

Subsequent to June 30,2017, the District approved one additional Capital Lease, totaling $312,509, for
an HVAC cooling tower and technology equipment. The following is a schedule of the future minimum
lease payments under all capital leases at June 30,2017.

Principal Interest Total

822,144 $

822,975

446,514

396,126

255,737

138,770

56,507

57,643

47,544 $
44,872

25,988

17,522

9,743

5,150

2,294

1,159

869,688

867,847

472,502

413,649

265,480

143,920

58,801

58,802

2,996,416 $ t54,272 $ 3,150,699

D. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued - As of June30,2017 the District had no authonzed.but not issued
bonds.
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NOTE 8. MAINTENANCE RESERVE

A Maintenance Reserve may be established by New Jersey school districts for the accumulation of funds
for use to fund certain expenditures in the operating budget. There was no balance in the maintenance
reserve at June 30,2017.

NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the School District are covered by either the Public
Employees'Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) which have
been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems
will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information
for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports
may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO BoxZ91,Trenton, New Jersey,
08625. The following represents the membership tiers for pERS and rpAF:

Definition
I Members who are enrolled prior to July I,2007.
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July l, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008.
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or afterNovember 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010.
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after Mray 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 20ll .
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June28,20Il.
Public Employees' Retirement System

The PERS is a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that was established in 1955. The
PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members.

Service retirement benefits of l/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service
retirement benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are
available to tiers I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more
years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 ifthey have at least 25 years ofservice.

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS),
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P .L. 2007 , c.103 amended the law
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the PERS. It created separate funds
outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired
State employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benef,rts is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. The
State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS who retired from a municipality with 25 years of service.
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benef,rt provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:I5A and 43.38. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of pERS.

Contributions - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A.43:15A, Chapter 62,P.L. of 1994, Chapter
115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing
employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation.
PERS provides for employee contributions of 7.06% through June 30, 2016 and 7.20% thereafter of
employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate in PERS. The current PERS rate is 12.46% of covered payroll. The District's
contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2017, and 2016, were $335 ,357 and $345,485
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. The actuarially determined contribution
includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement
medical premiums.

The total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2017 was $15,735,658. Payroll covered by PERS was $2,297,573 for
fiscal year 2017. Information regarding contributions made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District is
not available. Contributions to the system for the year ended June 30, 2017 is as follows:

PERS

Employees $

District

Total S

The District is billed annually for its normal contribution
equal to the required contributions for 2017, as follows:

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem

T65,425

335,357

199182_

plus any accrued liability. These contributions were

Fiscal

Year

Normal
Contributio

n

Accrued Total

Liability Liabitity

Funded by

State

Paid by

District

_2oll_ s 52,277 $ _26þ,045- $ _ 3!!,312_ $ N/A

Components of Net Pension Liabitity - At June 30,2017, the District's proportionate share of the PERS
net pension liability was $l 7,14I,908. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016. The
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined using update procedures
to roll forward the total pension liability from an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, to the
measnrement date of June 30,2016. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the
District's actual contributions to the plan relative to the total of all participating employers' contributions
for the year ended June 30, 2016. The District's proportion measured as of June 30,2016 was 0.037620yo
which was a decrease of 0.00257%io from its proportion measured as of Jun e 30, 2015 .
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS ICONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - The District's 2017 PERS pension
expense, with respect to GASB 68, was $853,167. The District's2017 deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources were from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 207,206 $

Changes in proportion
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 335,357

854,436

Total s 3,275,422 $ 9S4,436

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year PERS
2018 $ 388.35s

388,355
540,729
517,527
250,663

Total $ 2.085.629

Additional Information - Collective Balances at Jure 30,2017 and2076 are as follows:

Year 6130/2017 6130t20t6
Collective deferred outflows of resources g I 1,529,4ß
Collective defened inflows of resources g 854.436 $ 700-4gl

Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments

2,308,009

424,851

$ lr,l4l,g0g $ 9,020,774

0.037620% 0.040185%

2019
2020
202t
2022

Thereafter

Collective Net Pension Liability

District's Proportion
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2015, which was rolled forward to June 30,2016. This
actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

PERS

Measurement Date

Actuarial Valuation Date
Investment Rate of Retum
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through2026
Thereafter

Inflation

June 30,2016

July 1,2015
7.65%

1.65% - 4.Is%
2.65% - 5.15%

3.08%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for
male and female active participants. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males
and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back2 years for males andT years for females.
In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a
generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Post-retirement
mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (set
back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and. a
one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service
retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the
base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000
Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 20ll to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience
deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected
rate of refurn on plan investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with
the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of
trustees and the acfuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset
class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the
following table:

Asset Class

PERS

Target Long-Term Expected
Allocation Real Rate of Return

Cash

US Treasuries

Investment Grade Credit

Mortgages

High Yield Bonds

Inflation-Indexed Bonds

Broad US Equities

Developed Foreign Equities

Emerging Market Equities

Private Equrty

Hedge Funds/Absolute Return

Real Estate (Property)

Commodities

Global Debt ex US

REIT

Total

s.00%

1.50%

8.00%

2.00%

2.00%

150%
26.00%

13.2s%

650%
9.00%

1250%
2.00%

050%
s.00%

5.25Yo

0.87%

1.74o/o

1.79%

1.670/o

456%
3.44%

8.53%

6.83%

99s%
t2.40%
4.68%

6.91%

5.45%

-0.2s%

5.63%

100.00%

Discount Rate - The discount rate as of June 30,2076 used to measure the total pension liabilþ
was 3.98yo for PERS. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7 .65%ó and a municipal bond rate of 2.85yo as of
June 30, 2016 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes
tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from
plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State
employer contributed 30yo of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers
contributed l00yo of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit
payments of current plan members through 2034 for PERS. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2034 and,
the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after fhat date in determining
the total pension liability.
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Sensitivify of the Collective Net Pension Liabilify to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following
presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30,2016, calculated
using the discount rate as disclosed above, as well as what the collective net pension liability would be if
it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-point lower (2.98%) or l-percentage-point
higher (4.98%) than the current rate:

Current
Discount
(3.e8%)

District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability 11 141,908

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund

The TPAF was established as of January l,Igss,under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66 to provide
retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers'
Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State
of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by
the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified.

Vesting and Benefìt Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF
provides retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for
medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TpAF.
Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested fot 2%o of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members'beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members'accounts.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In
accordance with Chapter 62,P.L. 1994, plan members enrolled in the Public Employees'Retirement
System were required to contribute 5.:5o/o of their annual covered salary. Effective Juiy 1, 20Il,however,
in accordance with Chapter 78,P.L.2011, plan members are required to contribute 6.5%o of their annual
covered salary. For employees enrolled in the retirement system prior to July l, 2007, the increase is
effective with the payroll period that begins immediately after July l, 2007. The State Treasurer has the
right under the current law to make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of
surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the retum to the normal
rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist.

t%
Decrease
(2.e8%)

$ ___l!,6I1J!!_ $

I%
Increase
(4.e8%)

$ ___gpqq,qgl_
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Contributions (Continued) - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 184:66 and requires
contributions by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78,
P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate increased from 5.5Yo of annual compensation to 6.5% plus
an additional 1o/o phased-in over 7 years beginning in July 2012. The member contribution rate was
7.34% in State fiscal year 2017. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate
takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension contribution is based on an
actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is
based on actual claims paid. For fiscal year 2015, the State's pension contribution was less that the
actuafial determined amount. Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of
New Jersey on-behalf of the District and all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or
accrued liability contribution by the District has been required over several preceding fiscal years. These
on-behalf contributions by the State of New Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the
definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for pensions.

The District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2017 because of the 100% special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)

Year
Fundine
6/30n7
6t30/r6
6130lts

AnnuaI
Pension

Percentage
of APC

Net
Pension

Oblieation
$ N/A

N/A
N/A

Cost (APC) Contributed
$ 1,25r,379 100 %

1,976,381
r,578,069

100

100

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the State of New Jersey contributed 51,251,379 to the TPAF
for pension contributions, $ 1 ,042,684 for post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School, and $2,3 14 for
long-term disability. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed
the District 5823,947 during the year ended June 30, 2017 for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

Components of Net Pension Liability - At June 30, 2017, the District was not required to report a
liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability because of a 100%o reduction for State of
New Jersey pension support provided to the District.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resourcqs and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary ner
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at afair value.
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS ICONTINUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense - For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized pension expense of
56,660,154 and revenue of $6,660,154 for support provided by the State.

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was determined by
an actuaúal valuation as of July I,2015, which was rolled forward to June 30,2016. This actuarial valuation
used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

TPAF'

Measurement Date

Actuarial Valuation Date
Investment Rate of Return
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through2026
Thereafter

Inflation

Asset Class

TPAF

Target Long-TermExpected
Allocation Real Rate of Return

June 30,2016

July 1,2015
7.6s%

Varies based
on experience

250%

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the
following table:

Cash

U.S. Government Bonds

U.S. Credit Bonds

U.S. Mortgages

U.S. Inflation-Indexed Bonds

U.S. Hieh Yield Bonds

U.S. Equity Bonds

Foreign Developed Equity
Emerging Market Equities

Private Real Estate Property

Timber

Farmland

Private Equity

Commodities

Hedge Funds - MultiStratery

Hedge Funds - Equity Hedge

Hedge Funds - Distressed

Total

5.00%

1.50%

13.00%

2.00%

t.50%
2.00%

26.00%

t3.25%

650%
5.25%

1.00%

1.00%

9.00%

0s0%
5.00Yo

3.75%

3.75%

039%
l.28Yo

2.76%

2.38%

l.4lYo
4.70%

5.l4Yo

5.91%

8.16%

3.64Yo

3.86%

4.39%

8.97%

2.87Yo

3.70%

4.72%

3.49o/o

100.00%
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.22o/o as of June 30,
2016. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retum on pension
plan investments of 7 .65Yo and a municipal bond rate of 2.85Yo as of June 30, 2016 based on the Bond
Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal
bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in
the most recent f,rscal year. The State contributed 30%o of the actuarially determined contributions. Based
on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected
future benefit payments of current plan members through 2029. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2029 and the municipal
bond rate was applied to projected beneht payments after that date in determining the total pension
liability.

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - As indicated
above, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the District's annual required
contribution.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits financial
report. Information on where to obtain the report is indicated at the beginning of this note.

NOTE 10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed
below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.
The plan administrators during the year ended June 30, 2017 were Copeland, Lincoln, and ING.

NOTE 1T. POST-RETIRE,MENT BENEF'ITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS,
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees úho retire after
accumulating25 years of credited service or a disability retirement. P.L.2007, c.103 amended the lawto
eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2016, there were
110,512 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.37 billion on
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with
P.L. 1994 c 62. Funding of post retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to apay-
as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.
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NOTE 11. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (CONT'D)

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides employer paid
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The state paid $231.2 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 20,045 eligible retired members in Fiscal year 2016.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New
Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a publicly available f,rnancial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be obtained from the
Treasury website at: http://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/pdf/finan ciall2}lidivisioncombined.pdf

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees who are employed for ten months are entitled to ten paid sick leave days per
fiscal school year. School District employees who are employed for twelve month are entitled to twelve
paid sick leave days per fiscal school year. Unused sick leave may be accumulated and carried forward to
the subsequent years. School district employees are entitled to two personal days which may be carried
forward to subsequent years. Vacation days not used during the year may be accumulated and carried
forward by certain employees. Benefits paid in any future year will be calculated according to formulas
outlined in the school districts' agreements with the various employee unions and included in the current
year's budget.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benehts accrue to
employees. As of June 30, 2017, the estimated liability for compensated absences in the Governmental
Activities was $686,853, of which $45,709 is due within one year.

NOTE 13. TAX ANTICIPATION LOAN

As a result of the delay in the last two state aid revenue receipts, two loans were taken out in the amount of
$ 1 ,3 13,956 and paid off in July, 2017 , with an interest rate of 3.5Yo reimbursed from the state.
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NOTE 14. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2017:

Interfund
Receivable

Interfund
Payable

General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Internal Service Fund
Payroll Agency

Total

$ 53,617

47,903

2I

$21
53,617

47,903

$ 101,541 $ 101,541

NOTE 15. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The district has chosen to purchase
insurance to transfer risk to outside parties.

Propertv and Liabilitv Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be foun¿ in the
statistical Section of this comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersev UnemDloYment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Percentage Method". Under this plan, the District is
required to pay the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund based on a percentage of wages up to the statutory
limit. The amount computed is payable on a quarterly basis.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, payments to the State and the
ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior years.

Fiscal Year

20t6-2017 $

20ls-20t6
2014-201s

District
Contributions

67,095 $

64,336
59,595

Employee
Contributions

35,933 $

36,987
41,754

Amount Ending
Reimbursed Balance

103,018 $ 0

101,323 0

T00,739 0

NOTE 16. LITIGATION

The District is from time to time involved in claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. Per
confirmation by the District's legal counsel, there are no pending litigations, claims, assessments of
contingent liability against the District.
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NOTE 17. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30,2017 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All receivables
are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the
aggregate, are as follows:

Special
General Revenue Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds

lnternal
Service

Fund TotalReceivables:

Govemmental

Other

Totals

259,429 $ 121,400 $
7,255

15,379 $

IT,I9I
I 15,651 $ 511,859

18,446

g 266,683 $ 121,400$ 26,570 $ tr5,65r $ 530,304

NOTE 18. FTJND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the ($574,573) General Fund balance at June 30,2017,536,765 is assigned for
encumbrances; $0 is restricted as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A.1 184:7F-7 ; $2J51has been
restricted in the Capital Reserve Account; $0 has been assigned, appropriated and included as anticipated
revenue for the year ending June 30, 2018 and the net result is a deficit of ($614,089) in unassigned and
unrestricted fund balance.

NOTE 19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A.I8A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2005, c.73 (51701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the N J School Funding
Reform Act of 2008 (SFRA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund balance at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent years'budget. There is no excess surplus to be appropriated in the 2016-17 or
2017-18 budgets.

NOTE 20. DEFICIT F'UND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance in the General Fund of (5574,573)and a deficit of ($6,930) in the
Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,2017 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis).
P.L.2003, c.97 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following
school year, districts must record the last state aid payment as revenue, for budgeted purposes only, in the
current budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the
current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that
recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry i.e. if one govemment
recognizes as asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the state is recording the last state
aid payment in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payment
on the GAAP financial statements until the year the state records the payable.



r)ue to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payment, the special Revenue Fund does notalone indicate that the district is facing financial difficuities. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. lgç:22-44.2 anynegative uneserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a detay inthe payment of state aid until the following fiscal ¡,ear, is not ionsidered in violation of New Jerseystatute and regulation nor in need of corrective actián. The District deficit in the GAAP General Fundstatements of ($574,573) is less than the last two state payments. The District deficit in the GAA'Special Revenue fund statement of $6,930 is equal to the last two state aid payments.

NOTE 21. OPERATING LEASES

The District leases copiers under an operating lease. The terms of the lease call for annual payments. TheDistrict has the following lease payments for their copiers:

YearErdingJure 30, Arnor:nt

2018

2019
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r47,gl2
t47ßt2

Total $ 2%SZ4

*ott rr. tt*a"**r" r"r r"t"o r""oo;Ñ
PursuanttoNJSA18A:7-8andl8A:8-43,the*"*,",,ffi*.hasapprovedaplantoeliminate
the Non operating Elmer Boa¡d of Education, as well as to provide for the education of children fromElmer Borough in the Pittsgrove Township school Distriðt. This plan calls for the merger of theaforementioned school districts, which currently have a sending-ieceiving relationship. The plansubmitted by the Executive county superintend"ni ir effective u, oiJrly 3r,z0l7 and recommends thatthe2017-2018 tax levy be allocated based on the approved budgets torioti-zglg. Thereafter, the levywill be apportioned 

-based 9n the ptoportion of enrouå¿ students from each municipality, in order to resultin the least fiscally disruptive tax levy allocation.

From August l, 2017 to December 31, 2018, the new combined school district will consist of nineelected board members, with staggered th¡ee year terms from Pittsgrove and one Executive countysuperintendent approved member from Elmer.-Beginning with the 2018 ele;li;; ;il;#; wil bewith staggered terms and elected at large (available) for-Elmer and pittsgrove residents. The plan alsocalls for the existing debt of Pittsgrove, as of June 3ô, zorT,to be the responsibility of pittsgr*, Boardof Education, with any new debt becoming the responsibility of the combined district, as per therecommended allocation method.

As part of the merger plan, $620,000 will be paid to the NJ Department of Education tlrough ten (10)
$62,000 annual payments from the Pittsgrovã Board of Educaiion. This expenditure is based on theappraised value of the Elmer School tha! was purchased by the Pittsgrove School District. Beginning withthe 2018-2019 budget, the recommended tax levy appårtiorrrn.rri methodology will be based on the12'664% Elmer enrollment and the 88.759% enrollmeni of Pittsgrove. A final audit will be conducted asof July 31,2077 in accordance withNJSA lgA:lg_49 . 

u vv vv¡¡u

End of Notes to FÍnancial SÉaÉemenÉs
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$ t0,033,892 $
3,t 60,383

177,439

t0

$ 10,033,892

3,160,383

Actual

$ 10,033,892

3,071,329
46,sgs

8,338

32,367

13,r92,511

10,418,s47
7)7 710

849,160

230,429

t2,502
3,317

1,263,968

14,560

14,560

14,345

201,916
o 1))

t,251,379
t,042,684

2,314
823,947

16,880,189

EXHIBIT C.I
(1)

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

(8e,054)
46,s85

8,338

32,367

(1,764)

201,916
q )))

1,251,379

1,042,684
t 714

823"947

3,331,462

Original Budg€t Final
Budget Transfers Budget

RE\'ENIIES:
Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Tuition - OtherLEA's
Tuition - ELLI
Interest Earned on Deposits
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds
Miscellaneous

Total Local Sources

State Sources:
Equalization Aid
Categorical Transportation Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Categorical Security Aid
AdjustmentAid
Additional Adjustment
School Choice Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Professional Leaming Community Aid
Other State Aids:
Extraordinary Aid
Non-Public Tra¡sportatíon Aic
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Post Retirement-Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF long+erm Disabiliry Contrib. (On-behalÐ
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)

Total State Sources

(t77,439)
(10)

13,371,724

10,418,s47

727,339
849,160
230,429

12,s02
3,317

1,263,968
14,560

14,560
14,345

(177,449) 13,194,275

10,418,547
1)1 11q

849,160
230,429

12,502

1,263,968
14,s60
14,560

14,345

13,548,72t 13,s48,727

Federal Sources:

Medicaíd Program - SEMI

Total Federal Sources

Totâl Revenues

EXPENDITTJRES:
Current Expense:
Regular Programs - Instruction

Kindergarten - Sala¡ies of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries ofTeachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries ofTeachers
Grades 9-12 - Sala¡ies ofTeachers

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Pu¡chased Services (400-500 series)

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruct¡on:
Pu¡chased Professional-Educational Servíces
Pu¡chased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Generaì Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION . INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

General Supplies

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

23,743 23,743 26,476

23,743 7'1 7^? 26,476

s 26,944,194 S (177,449) g 26,766,745 $ 30,099,17ó $

3s7,678 $
1,961,4r7
1,474,266

2,319,066

12,108

46,681
1,500

140,32s
56,240

328,032
336,863
32,600
5,630

(20,75e) $
tt5,28s
52,2t6
69,682

10,162

8,130
(1,32s')

336,919
2,076,702

1,s26,482
2,388,748

)) )'7ñ

54,81 I
175

236,131
89,347

268,931
31 t,1 l5
)4 6s7

5,430

334,398 S

2,076,464

1,526,222

2,388,187

2t,234
54,037

139

231,563
89,001

256,4s3
281,022

21,791
706

) 5)t
238
260

561

1,036
11À

36

4,568
J40

t2,478
30,093

3,866

4,724

95,806

33,107
(se,l01)
(2s,748)
(6,943)

(200)

270,312 7,342,718 7,281,217 6l,s0t7,072,406

See Managements Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of signif¡cant budget variances, orig¡nal and fìnal
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Original Budget
Budget Transfers

EXHIBIT C.1
(2)

Var¡ance
Final to Actual

Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)

ff)

626

s48
t,311
1,834

¿.7 
^a)

235,438

t62,626
25,061

2,s68
) 1ql

lr3r006

31s,070
3,780

85,004

9,145

1,000

4t3,999

I )t) q'70

163,68s

6,750
3,610

Final
Budget

s 162,626 S

66,628
1,782

2,s68
1,834

41,567

1,782

(et7)

Behâvioral Disa bilities:
Sala¡ies ofTeachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Sewices (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total Behavioral Disabilities

Multiple Disabilities:
Sala¡ies ofTeachers
Other Sala¡ies for Instruction
Purchased Professional Educational Services
General Supplies
Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Mult¡ple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Sala¡íes ofTeachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies
Other Objects

Totâl Resource Room/Resource Center

Autism

Sala¡ies ofTeachers

Tot¿l Autism

Preschool Disab¡lities - Part-T¡me:
Sala¡ies ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Preschool Disab¡lities - Pârt-Time

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION. INSTRUCTION

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction
Sala¡ies ofTeache¡s
Other Sala¡ies for Instn¡ction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction

School-Spon. Co curr¡culâr Actvts. - IDst
Salades

Purchased Sewices (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School-Spon. Co-curricular Actvts. - Inst

School-Spon. Co-curricular Athletics - Inst
Sala¡ies
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplíes and Materials

Total School-Spon. Co-curricular Athletics - Inst

TOTAL INSTRUCTION

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:
Tuition to Other LEAS Within the State - Regular
Tuition to Other LEAS Within the State - Special
Tuition - County Voc School Disticts - Regular
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State
Tuition- State Facilities

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:

(47,2s6)
(3,200)
18,797
(7,980)
4,920
(e04)

267,814
580

103,80 I
1,1ó5

4,920
96

230,564

267,803

99,181

807

4,t64

t62,O7t S

66,002
1 )'t¿.

1,257

4,874

il
s80

4,620
358

756

96

371,955 6,421(3s,623)

(32,e31)
t48,838

)U
(772)

378,376

1,417,024 lts,tsi

1,210,048 1,206,94r
312,s23 303,236

6,800 6,482
2.838

1,532,209 t,s16,659

3,107

9,287

318

2,838

15,550

s4,897
----- 54¡fr-

60,838

2,s20
14,221

2,100
o /f,

80,354

2,159,280

503"194
)5 1¿)

(54,848)

(54,848)

(2,200)

29,863
1,675
(67s)

28,663 102,547

2,221,725

397,908
)s 14)

49

--- 49

49

49

58,638

2,s20
44,084

7 11\

56,658

42,79s
3,094

1,980
) a')i
1,289

681

109.017 6,470

95,809 2,255,089 33,364

(10s,280) 397,914
2s,742

s28,936 ( 105,280)

) 
^t7

3,400

500

JU)

423,656 423,650

70,450

5,300
t ?{l)

80

72,873

8,700

2,850
Jð)

57,583

s,966
2,076

ð)

15,290
) 111

774

300

19,09878,180 6,628 84,808 65,710

27t,561
89,63ó

36,1 l0
397,307

10,236,109

r41,382
22,500

172,432
484,900
269,939

32,306

1,123,459

(19,86s)
530

s,624

(t3,7lI)
253,7s8

25r,696
90,166
41,734

383,596

10,489,867 121,92610,367,941

27,s04
32,229

330,661
671,719
77,441
32,306

2so,90r 79s
88,s77 1,589

36,161 5,s73

375,639 7,9s7

(1 r3,857)
9,840

158,511

186,855
(192,340)

t1 s)<
32,340

330,943
671,755

77,599
32,306

1,172,468

21

111

282
JO

158

49,009 1,171,860

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of lhis report for explanat¡on of significanl budget var¡ances, original and final

608
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EXHIBIT C-I
(s)

Variance
Final to Actual

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social lVork
Salaries

Other Purchased Sewices

Total Und¡str¡buted Expend, - Attend. & Social rilork

Undist Expend. - Heâlth Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend,- Guidance

Undistributed Expend. - Child Study Teams
Sala¡ies of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secreta¡ial and Clerical Assistants
Pu¡chased Professíonal- Educational Services
Other Purchased Prof and Tech. Services
Misc Pur Serv (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend.- Child Study Teams

Undisl Expend. - Improvement oflnst. Serv.
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Sala¡ies ofSecreta¡ial and Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries

Other Purch Sewices (400-500)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement oflnst Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Seru./Sch. Library
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Undist Expend. - Instructional StaffTraining Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Pu¡chased Servíces (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Trâining Serv.

(71,ss9) 170,603
107,616 198,106
(1,400) 2,834

'I t50

34,657 372,693

$ 31,706 $
2s0

31,956

33s,837
12,400

1,O25

8,540

242,162
90,490
4 )14
I,1 50

(31,706) S

1)q O70 955

955

24

(30,977)

tJt

l5
120

1,154

2,026

336,574

12,415

t,t4s
9,694

359,828

335,680
9,777

392
4,617

350,466

169,931

197,980

3?0,566

894
2,638

753

5,077

q 76t

672

126

179

1,150

2,t27

2,829

979 24

Totâl Utrdistributed Expenditures - Ilealth Sewices 357,902

Undist Expend. - Other Supp. Serv, Students - Rel. Serv.
Salaries

Purchæed Professional - Educational Services
Supplies ald Materials
Other Obiects

Total Undist Exp. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Rel. Serv. 338,036

Undist Expend. - Other Supp. Sery. Stud - Extraord. Serv.
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Total Undist Exp. - Other Sup. Serv. Stud - Extraord. Seru.

Undistributed Expend. - Guidance
Sala¡ies of Other Professional Staff
Sala¡ies of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
Other Purchased Prof and Tech. Services
Other purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Obiects

485,013 9,720 494,733 491.904

485,013

490,880
120,734

2,s00
18,390

l I,150
8,870

300

9,720 4S^ 111

490,094

121,520

lq ¿)\
11,229

6,870
300

489,937

120,301

19,02s
o ?oo

5,886

280

491,904 2,829

(786)
786

(2,500)
1,035

79

(2,000)

157

1,219

400

1,839

984
20

652,824 (3,386) 649,438 644,819 4,619

461,084
67,289

5 t{ô
32,798
40,000
14,375
t oo5

2r,834
2,200

(3,000)
15,500

(27,448)
2,6s8
(784)

10,960

482,918
69,489

2,250
48,298
l) <<)

17,033
2,211

482,865
69,193

1,743

48,047

12,215

17,027
2,090

53

296

507

251

6
121

623,79t 634,751 633,180 1 <11

1 13,359

2s1,201
72,920
45,500
37,400
1o,759
7,000

538,139

213,964
16,700

12,3s0
82,622

I
28,086

5 )1','

(12,8e7)
(s,s30)
t )oa

n2n

(67,063)
41,450

(316)
(49,872)

(7s,801)

I 13,3ó0

279,287

78,192
32,603
3l,870
13,054
7,000

146,901

58,150

12,034

32,750

249,835

1 13,360

279,287
71 )q)
32,504
27,967
8,676
6,413

545,499

143,861

54,17s
11,575

26,6ss

236,266

6,321
4t8

1r,994

900

99

3,903

4,378
587

,,s67

3,040

459

6,09s

13,569

179
2,O82

86

32s,636

5,000

2,300
12,000

2,000

21,300

1,500

200
80

(2,000)

ó,500
2,s00

t2,080

18.733

See Management's Discuss¡on and Analys¡s section of this report for explanat¡on of sign¡f¡canl budget variances, or¡g¡nal and f¡nal

2,347
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTJLE - GE¡IERAL FUND

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

(870) $ 298,529 S

37,060 87,060
290,175
85,634
27,077

450

70,s01

5,851
l2l sss

14,791

540
5 ?q?

11,281

633,248

EXHIBIT C.I
(4)

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$ 8,354

1,426

123
) 'ral
3,s00

))u
I

) )11
2,148

960
997

819

23,350

Orig¡nal Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.
Salaries

Legal Services
Audit Fees

ArchitecturalÆngineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchases Technical Services
CommunicationsÆelephone

BOE Other Purchased Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
BOE In-House Training/lvfeetíng Supplies
Míscellaneous Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Sala¡ies of Secreta¡ial and Cterical Assistants
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totâl Und¡st Expend, - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Undist. Expend. - Central Services

Sala¡ies

Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Miscellaneous Pu¡chased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Interest on Current Loans
Interest on Lease Purchase Agreements
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Undist. Expend. - Centrâl Services

Undist Expend. - Admin. Info. Technology
Salaries

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist Expend. - Admin. Info. Technolory

UndisL Expend. - Req. Maint for School Facilities
Sala¡ies

Clearing, Repair, and Maintenance Services
Lead Testing of Drinking Water
General Supplies

Total Undist Expend. - Req. Maint for School Facilities

Undíst. Expend. - Custodial Services
Sala¡ies
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Rental oft¿nd, Building & Other than Lease Pu¡chases
Other Purchased Property Services
Insura¡ce
Miscella¡eous Pu¡chased Services
General Supplies
Energy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Electricity)
Other Objects

Total Undist Expend. - Custodial Services

27,200
2,251
3,s00
1,000

70,502
8,068

123,703

14,795

I,500
6,390

12,100

42,989 656,598

676,618
319,064

14,100
?t o10

8,190

1,0s0,891 1,033,114 
- 

tTJn

s 299,399 $
50,000

27,200
s,000

15,000

s2,500
14,0ó8

r20,042
10,910

4,000
3,390

12,100

613,609

(2,749)
(1 l,s00)

1,000
18,002
(6,000)
3,661
3,885

(2,500)
3,000

728,s46

309,13 I
16,100

25,770

t2,240

1,091,787

314,428
2,230
1,000

21,300
15,500

25,000

3 1,063

2,550

4r3,071

204,404
43,114

23,550
24,300

29s,368

82,660

60,2s0

364,798
136,425

757,647

102,500

94,066
92,881

6,600

84,050
ts4,354
361,273

,,154,s%

(51,928)
o o??

(2,000)
7,149

(4,050)

(40,896)

(53,400)
7,550
1,950
(22e)

(3,266)
(3,000)

15,790

4,140
500

(4,411)

16,019

324,638
tsl,794

9,825
8,756

(322,211)
(24,073)
(39,s79)

(1 r,900)
5,044

(4,67s)
(s2,s20)
(4ó,e00)
146,750

2,807

(347,257)

668,980 7,638
316,s68 2,496
11,043 3,057
29,s40 3,379
6,983 t,207

261,028
9,780
7 0{ll

21,071
12,234

22,000
31,063
,sqt

3613n

220,194
47,254

24,050
t9,889

3tl,387

324,638
234,4s4

9,825
69,006

42,587

tt2,3s2
718,068

102,s00

82,166
97,925

1,925

31,530
107,454

508,023

2,807

1,807,337

253,199

8,640

2,0s0
20,661
10,357

16,618

28,032
, <ol

7,829
1,140

900

410

1,877

5,382
3,031

(50,354)

142,910 49s,Ot3 6.11 q)a
68,969 37

632,389 5,534

342,r48

219,633
47,254

24,02r
10,453

30 1,361

324,070
23 1,388

7,962

20,569

fbl

29

9,436

10,026

568

3,066
1,863

25

2,194
3,915

o5t
tt7
l0

) o)s
615

)) o77

l9t
33,602

42,s62
I 10,158

714,153
102,500

81,529
97,808

1,915

28,605

106,839
485,050

2,616

1,773,735

See Management's Discuss¡on and Analys¡s seclion ofthis report for explanat¡on of significant budget var¡ances, orig¡nal and f¡nal
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSIilP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERALFUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30.2OI7

Actual

$ 78,482
4,070

u,552

EXHIBIT C.I
(5)

Variance
F¡nal to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$ 8,331

155

Undist Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Cleaníng, Repair and Maintenance Services
General Supplies

Total Und¡st. Expend, - Care and Upkeep ofGrounds

Undist. Expend. - Security
Salaries

Purchased Professional a¡d Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
General Supplies
Other Objects

Totâl Undist Expend, - Security

Total Undist Expend. - Oper. & Maint Of ptant

Undist Expend, - Student Transportât¡on Serv.
SaJ. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Regular
Sal. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Special
Sal. For Pup. Trans. (Other than Bet. Home and School)
Management Fee - ESC & CTSA Tra¡spofation programs

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Clealing, Repair and Maintenance Servíces
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses
Contr Serv. - Aid in Lieu Payments - Nonpublic
ConÍ Serv. - Aid in Lieu Payments - Chafer
Contr Sew (not Home/School) - Vendors
Contr Serv (Spl. Ed. Students) - Joint Agreements
Contr Serv (Spl. Ed. Students) - ESCs
Misc. Purchased Serv. - Transportation
General Supplies
Transportation Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Undis¿ Expend. - Student Transportâtion Serv.

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS - Employee Benefirs
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - pERS

UnemPlol.rnent Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement

Other Employee Benefits

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Post Rerirement Contrib (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAI Long{erm Disability Contrib.
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Cont. (non-budgeted)

TOTAL ON-BEIIALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERV. - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITALOUTLAY

Increase ín Capita.l Resewe
Interest Deposit to Capital Reserve

Equipment

Undistributed Expenditures:

Grades 1-5

Grades 9-12
Instruction
Special Education Instruction

Required Maintena¡ce for School Facilities
Care and Upkeep ofGrounds

Total Equipment

Budget Final
Transfers Budget

(45,825) $ 86,813
(39.725\ 4 225

$ 132,638 $
43,950

Original
Budget

176,s88

63,101

400
2,300
8,2s0

s00
-- 74,sst

(85,s50)

52,234
, )6\
2,300

(4,000)
(rs0)

52,649

91,038

tls??<
2,66s
4,600
4,250

350

8

312
52

313

350

1p35

8,486

11s,327
? ?s?

4,s48

127,200 126,16s

2,s48,643 1 14,855

7,209
136,744
(13,767)

2,546
(2,67s)

(17,ss0)
(2,420)
(4,650)

200
34,800

(t8,421)
25,s00

(170,100)
(3,264)

(2s,848)

(8,700)
(12,e00)
27,782

(17,000)
302,096

(300)
162,210

2,663,498 2,614,841

579,671

330,290
67,125

126

8,618

1?{ 50S

51,837

1,768

189

61,409
68,366

28,391
262,s36

2,376

1,802,630

289,6s9
343,881

81,172

211,1s6
4,519,103

19,608

385,294

48,657

s74,46s
195,3s0

82,600
210

6,100
7,675

70,720

4,420
5,000

27,000
86,79s
4,005

433,750
5,650

1,839,335

298,381
356,843

53,403

238,409
4,217,027

20,000

225,736

58t,674
332,094

68,833

210
8,646

5,000

53,170

2,000
J)U
200

61,800

68,374

29,505
263,6s0

2,386

1,813,487

289,681

343,943
81, I 85

221,409
4,s19,123

19,700

387,946

2,003
1,804

1,708

84

28

667

1,333

232

350

1l
391

8

1,114
I,l 14

10

10s57

22

62
IJ

10,2s3
20

92
) 6a)

s,409,799 453,188 5,862,987 s,849,873 13,1 l4

r,251,379 (1,251,379)
1,042,684 (1,042,684)

2,314 (2,314)
823,947 (823,947)

3,120,324 (3,120,324)

5,409,799 453,188 5,862,987 8,970,197 (3,107,210)

16,709,s68 523,168 t7,232,736 20,161,787 (2,929,05t)

26,94s,677 776,926 27,722,603 30,529,728 (2,807,r2s)

s2,940
4,263
2,499

22,500
9,000

52,940

^ 
tÂ1

2,499

22,500
9,000

52,940
4,263

2,499

22,464
8,738

36

262

91,202 91,202 90,904

See Management's D¡scussion and Analysis section of lhis report for explanation of sign¡ficant budget variances, original and final
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BTJDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERALFUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30.2OI7

EXHIBIT C.I
(6)

Variance
F¡nâl to Actual

Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable)

236,601

s3,260

Original Budget Finâl
Budget Transfers Budget

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Lease Purchase Agreement - Principal
Assessment for Debt Seruice on SDA Funding

Totâl Facilities Acqu¡sition and Construction Services

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases (non-budgeted)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

Other Specíal Schools-Summer School
Purchased Professional a¡d Technical Sewices
General Supplies

Total Other Special Schools-Instruction

Other Special Schools-Support Serv¡ces

Personal Services-Employee Benefits

Totâl Other Special Schools-Support Services

Total Other Special Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer (Out) and In:

Transfer ofFunds to Chafer School
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
Interest Transfened from Capital Projects Fund
Proceeds from Capital Leases

Total Other F¡nâncing Sources:

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expendítures and Other
Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance. June 30

Recapitulation:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Capital Resewe
Assign€d Fund Balance:

Encumbrances

Unassiqned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Stâtements (GAÂP):
Last Stâte Aid Payment not recognized on GAAP basis

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

233,572 $
53,260

3,100 s 236,672

53,260
7l

286,832 3,100 289,932 289,861

286,842 qa tq) 38 1,134

I,191,51s (1,191,515)

1,572,280 (1,191,146)

23,060 (3,060)
1,000

20,000
1,000

20,000

1,000

23,060 (2,060) 21,000 21,000

23,060 (2,060) 21,000 21,000

27,255,579 869,158 28,124,737 32,102,008 (3,977,271\

(31 1,38s) (t,046,607) (r,3s7,992) (2,002,832)

(26,61s) (26,6ts) (26,615)
155 q5?\

99
I,l91,s1s

(644,840)

(5s,e53)
99

1,19 1,5 15

(26,6rs) (26,615) 1,109,046 1,135,661

(338,000)

t,633,t69

(1,046,607) (1,384,607)

1,633,169

(893,786)

1,633,169

490,821

t,295,169 $ (1,046,607) $ 248,s62 S 739,383 $ 490,821

) 1\1

36,76s

699,867

739,383

(r,3 r3,9s6)

s___1s12

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sect¡on of th¡s report for explanation of significant budget variances, orig¡nal and f¡nal
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

Original Budget
Budget Transfers

EXHIBIT C-2

Variance

Final to Actual

Final

Budget

69,300
824,789

36,793

Actual
REVENUES:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Other Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Salaries - Teachers

Salaries - Principals
Purchased Prof - Tech Services

Purchased Prof- Ed Services

Other Purchased Services

Tuition-Child Study Team

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Instruction

Support Services

Salaries - Teachers

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Prof. - Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Transportation

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Non-instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $

869,s26 (s1,257) 818,269 779,787

69,300 $

800,226 24,563

36,793

69,300

78r,96s
3s,096

42,824

r,697

869,526 61,356 930,882 886,361 44,521

437,777

424,346

7,403

(83,420)

920

90

15,303

300
(17,452)
30,377
2,625

3s4,357

920

90

r5,303

300

406,894

37,780

2,625

342,031

920

r5,303

240

406,894

13,850

549

12,326

90

60

23,930

2,076

38,482

1,000

62,204

1,600

30,il5
4t9

17,275

1,000

62,204

1,600

30,1 I 5

4t9
t7,275

62,204

875
27,811

15,684

I,000

725

2,304

4t9
1,591

tt2,6t3 tt2,6l3 106,s74 6,039

869,526 6t,356 930,882 886,361 44,521

869,s26 61,356 930,882 886,361 44,521
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EXHIBIT C-3

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI7

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General

Fund
Special

Revenue

Ref FundRef
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAp in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

state aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current vear.
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary pu{poses, not recognized
for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

IC-U S 30,099,176 [C-21 $ 886,361

1,325,007

(1,313,956)

6,520

6,930

(6,930)

lB-21 $ 30,1t0,227 IB-21 $ 892,881

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule IC-l] $ 32,102,00g tc-21 $ gg6,36l

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
forfinøncialreporting purposes. 6.520

Pension Expense recognized for GAAP but not for budgetary purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds tB-2] $ 32,102,00g tB-21 $ g92,ggl
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SCHEDULE L-l

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF REOUIRED STJPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

2016 20ts 2014

Districfs Proportion of the Net Pension

Liability(Asset)

District's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liability (Asset)

District's Covered-Employee Payroll

District's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage

of its Covered-Employee Payroll

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a

Percentage of the Total Pension Liability

0.037620% 0.040185% 0.043017%

$ 11,141,909 I 9,020,774 $ g,053,g69

$ 2,297,573 $ 2,501,427 $ 2,539,163

484.94% 360.63% 3t7.19%

40.14% 47.93% 52.08%

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the
calendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal year.
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SCHEDULE L-2

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

2016 2015 2014

Contractually Required Contribution $ 335,357 $ 345,485 S 354.622

Contributions in Relation to the

Contractually Required Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

(335,357) (345,485) (354,622)

Dishict's Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll

s 2,297,573 $ 2,507,427 $ 2,539,163

14.60% 13.81% 13.97%
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SCHEDULE L-3

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

TEACHER'S PENSION PLAN

2016 201s 2014

District's Proportion of the Net Pension

Liability(Asset) 0.112680% 0.112808% 0.1t0844%

State's proportionate sha¡e ofthe net pension

liability(asset)associatedwiththeDistrict$88,641,2I3571,299,551 559,242,417

District'sCovered-EmployeePayroll $ tI,:580,796 $ t1,901,637 $ 11,402,g37

District's Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage

of its Covered-Employee Payroll 765.42% 604.15% 519.54%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a

Percentage of the Total Pension Liabiliry 22.33% 29.71% 33.64%

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the
calendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal vear.
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SCHEDULEL-4

PITTSGROVE TOWi{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDI'LE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

TEACHERS'PENSION PLAN

ThenSchool District was not required to make any contributions towards TPAF.

Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to show information for a 10 year

period. However, information is only currently available for four years.

Additional years will be presented as they become available.



NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION - PART III
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PITTSGROVE TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION PART III

PENSION SCHEDULES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

Teøchers' Pensíon and Annuitv Fund (TPAFI

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF
provides retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service,
except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions
of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of
service credit, become vested for 2%o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case
of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the
members' accounts.

Change of assumptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality
Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based
on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality improvements for active members are projected using
Scale AA from the base year 2000 until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future
mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are
projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the
valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement.

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERSI

Changes of benefit terms The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:154. PERS
provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service,
except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions
ofPERS.

Change of assumptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healtþ Male and
Female Mortality Tables (setback I year for females) with adjustments for mortality
improvements from the base year of 2012 Based on Projection Scale AA.



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVEI{UE FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific pu{poses.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Sustain

Schools

NJSB
Insurance

Group

$

7,012

Sub-Total
Per E-1(2)

69,300 S

781,96s

EXHIBIT E-l
(1)

Totals
2017

69,300
781,965
3s,096

Energy
for the
Arts

PSEG
2016

PSEG
2017

304 7 \)7 7,500 9,299 3,458

304 $ 1 \)7 7,500 $ 9,299 S 3,458 $ 7,012 s 851,265 S 886.361

REVENUES:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Other Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries - Teachers

Sala¡ies - Principals

Purchased Prof- Ed Services

Other Purchased Servíces

Tuition-Child Study Team

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Instruction

Support Sewices:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Prof- Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:

Non-lnstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and

Construction Services

Total Expendihres

7,086 $ 4,092 $

240

4,967 3,4s8

304 7.176 7,500 9,299 3,458

6,580 $

920

324,273 S

r5,303

406,894
5,031

s49

342,031
920

15,303

240
406,894

13,850

549

90304

7s2,050 779,787

)+l

7,012

62,204
875

27,464

8,672

62,204
875

27,81r
1s,684

347 7,0r2 99,215 106,574

304 $ 7,523 $ 7,500 $ 9,299 $ 3,458 s 7,012 S 8s1,265 $ 886,361
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDTJLE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7

Preschool

Education

EXHIBIT E-I
(2\

Subtotal
20t7

NCLB
TitleI-PartA

NCLB
Title II-A IDEA

2016-t7 2016-17 Part B Pre K
REVENUES:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total revenues

ÐGENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries - Teachers

Salaries- Principals
Purchased Prof- Ed Services

Other Purchased Services

Tuition
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total lnstruction

Support Services:

Personal Services - Employee Benef,rts

Purchased Professional - Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:

Non-Instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and

Construction Services

Total Expenditures

$

336,426 28,579
$

406,894 10,066

69,300 $ 69,300
781,965

336,426 S 28,579 $ 406,894 $ 10,066 $ 69,300 $ 851,265

262,376 S

2,865
549

$

10,066

406,894

61,897

5,237

2,166

324,273

15,303

406,894

5,031

549

265,790 406,894 10,066 69,300 752,050

62,204

8,432

875
27,464

240

62,20:4

875
27,464

8,672

70,636 28,579 99,215

s___:t6,or6_$__ u,ue s oolTr $___to,*1$ 69,300 $ 851,265
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AII)
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OT7

Budget Actual

EXHIBIT E-2

Variance

EXPENDITTJRES:
fnstruction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Prof - Education Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services:
lnstructional Equipment
Non-instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services

Contribution to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures

61,897

5,237

2,r66

61,897

5,237
2,166

69,300 69,300

69,300 $ 69,300 $

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total2016-17 Preschool Education Aid Allocation S

Add: Actual ECPA Carryover (JUNE 30,2016)
Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fwd20l6-17

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2016-17 Budget
Less: 2016-17 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid

and Prior Year Budgeted (Carryover)

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of JUNE 30,2017

Add: JUNE 30,2017 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
Less: 2016-17 Commissioner-approved Transfer to the General Fund

2016-17 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid S

2016-17 Preschool Education Aid Carryover
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2017-1 8 S

69,300 (l)
(2)
(3)

69,300 (4)

(69,300) (s)

(6)

(7)
(8)

(e)

(10)



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DETAIL STATEMENT

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



Number

2010-1 Various Renovations at Olivet School

2010-3 Renovations at Schalick High School

Issue/Project Title

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Expenditures to Date

CAPITAL PROJECTS F'UND

-81 -

Appropriations Cancelled

3,496,413 $

28I,250

$ 3,777,663 S (229,256)

(141,202) $ 3,352,211 $

(88,054) t93,196

Current
Prior Year Year

$ 3,545,407 $ 3,000 $

Unexpended

Balance

6130/t7

3,000 $

EXHIBIT F.l

Memo Onlv

Encumbrances
Available
Balance



EXHIBIT F-2

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CÄPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

Interest Earned

Miscellaneous Refund

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Dehciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures before Transfers

Transfer from General Fund
Interest Transferred to General fund
Cancellation of State Aid

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

99

3,000

3,000

(2,901)

55,953
(ee)

(1 1 8,802)

(65,849)

65,849



Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

State Sources - EDA Grant
Bond Proceeds & Transfers

Total Revenues
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EXHIBIT F-2a

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS. BUDGETARY BASIS

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Various Renovations at Olivet Elementarv School

Prior Cunent
Revised

Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

$ 1,883,685 $ (tt,2t7) $ 1,872,468 $ 1,872,468
1,482,743 1,482,743 1,482,743

3,366,428 (ll,2l7) 3,355,211 3,355,271

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services 406,919 406,919
construction services 2,945,292 3,000 z,g4ï,29z 3,3s5,zll

Total Expenditures 3,352,211 3,000 3,355,211 3,355,211

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 14,217 $ (14,217) $ $

Additional project information :

Project Number 4150-060-09-1001-c02 PEC
Grant Date 3/20/2010
Original Authorization Cost 93,497,173
Additional Authorized Cost $0
Revised Authorized Cost $3.497.173
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage Completion 100%
Original Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Completion Date 6/30/2013
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENTIES, EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

FROM INCEPTION AND F'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Renovations at Schalick Hish School

EXHIBIT F-2b

Revised
Authorized

Cost

Prior
Periods

Cunent
Year Totals

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

Bond Proceeds & Transfers
Transfer from Capital Outlay

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Other Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date

Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

244,829 (sr,632) 193,196 193,196

244,068 S

760
(51,632) $ 192,436 S

760
192,436

760

26,931
t66,265

26,931

166,265

26,931
217,897

193,196 r93,196 244,828

$ __1!631$ __Q1,92$ :$ ____g-L63Ð_

4 150-040-09- 1000

3120n0
$281,250

$0

$281,250

0.00%
79%
N/A

6/30/2013



PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is
that the costs of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools
within the school district.

School Age Child Care Fund - This fund provides for the operation of school child
supervision.

Internal service funds - This fund is used to serve organizational units within the district
or to serve other governmental units.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS B-4, B-5
AND B-6.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30,2017

lwith comparative totals for JUNE 30. 2016)

Food Service
Enterprise

Fund

(sAcc)
School Age
Child Care
Enterprise

Fund

EXHIBIT G-l

Totals

132,140 $

a1/l

I 5,105

6,222

15,936

89,432 $

4,969

2017

221,572 $

274

I 5,105

I I,l9l

15,936

287,870

1,147

57,566
10,917

191,536
12,531

20t6

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:

State

Federal

Other
Interfund

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Interfund Payable

Compensated Absences

Accounts Payable

Uneamed Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NETPOSITION

Investment in Capital Assets net of
Related Debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

169,677 94,401 264,078 561,567

309,773
(2t6,569)

309,773
(216,569)

289,182
(211,048)

93,204 93,204 78,134

262,881 $ 94,401 $ 357,282 $ 639,701

29,584
8,61 I

29,584
8,61I

40,916

1,650

325,034
8,241

38,195 38, I 95 375,841

93,204
l3l,4g2 94,401

93,204

225,883
78,134

185,726

224,686 94,401 319,087 263,860

357,282 $262,881 $ 94,401 $ 639,701
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBIMNG SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES
AI\D CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

FOR TÍIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI7
(with comnarative totals for JUNE 30. 2016)

School Age

Food Service Child Care
Enterprise Enterprise

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT G-2

Totals
2017 2016

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs:

School Lunch Program

Total Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs

Daily Sales Non-reimbursable Programs

Special Functions

Service Charges

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Other Costs

Sodexo Costs:

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies and Materials
Management Fees

Insurance

Other Costs

Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Cost of Sales - Non-Reimbursable Prosrams

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-operating Revenues:

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Prosram

Special Milk Program

Food Distribution Program

lnterest Revenue

Total Non-operating Revenues

Net Income Before Operating Transfers

Net Income After Operating Transfers

Total Net Position-Beginning

Total Net Position-Ending

214,793 $ 214,793 $ 225,390

214,793

l13,43t
33,s96

5,948

214,793

113,431

33,596

157,319

5,948

225,390

t16,460
32,177

l4t,t66157,319

367,768 157,319 525,087 515,193

33,715

217,683

39,629

29,177

56,369

17,882

9,074
245,057

53, r35
5,521

120,230

7,548
t5,663

120,230

7,548

49,378

217,683

39,629

29,177

56,369

17,882

9,074

245,057

53,135

5,521

94,621

I,143
23,467

2t0,613
40,921

32,343

59,55 I
17,355

37,604
293,037

3,469

707,242 143,441 850,683 821,t24

(339,474) 13,878 (32s,s96) (30s,931)

6,4t7

241,026

930

56,140

482 291

6,417

1\ \71

241,026

930

56,t40
I t)

6,786

81,371

246,076
1,285

62,4t1
571

380,532 380,823 398,500

4r,058 t4,169 77 ))7 92.569

41,058

t83,628

14,169

80,232

\\'r)1

263,860

92,s69

t71,291

s 224,686 $ 94,401 $ 319,087 $ 263,860
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PITTSGROVE TO\ryNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JT'NE 30. 2OI7

lwith com¡larative totals for JUNE 30. 2016)

School Age

Food Service Child Care

Enterprise Enterprise

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT G-3

Totals

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers

Pa).ments to Employees

Payments for Employee Benefits
Palnnents to Suppliers

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Cash Received From General Fund
Cæh Received from State a¡rd Federal Reimbursements

Total Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Increase Before Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on Inveshnents

Net Cash Provided by lnvesting Activities

Net Increase/@ecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss)

to Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation

Federal Commodities

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncreæe)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable

(lncrease)lDecrease in Inventory
(Increase)/Decrease in Interfund Receivable

(Increase)lDecrease in Fixed Assets

Increase/@ecrease) in hrterfund Payable

Increæe/@ecrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase/@ecrease) in Compensated Absences

Increase/@ecrease) in Uneamed Revenue

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

(344,707) (25,683) (370,390) (r97,s44)

323,9t0 323.9t0 335.518

323,910 323.910 335.518

(20,s91) (20,591)

367,768 S

(2t7,683)
(39,629)

(455,163)

157,319 $

(t20,230)
(e,1e8)

(53,s74)

20L7 2016

525,087 $ 515,193

(337,913) (30s,234)

(48,827) (49,064)

(508,737) (358,43e)

(41,388)

482

(67,07t) 137,974

I I5 571291

571I IJ291482

(40,906)

t73,046

(25,392)

tt4,824

(66,298) 138,s45

287,870 149,325

132,140 $ 89,432 $ 221,572 S 287,870

(339,474) S

5 5?l

56,140

39,248
(3,405)

191,536

(294,643)

370

3,812

(40,e16)

(807)
(1,650)

13,878 $ (325,596) $ (30s,931)

5,521

s6.140

3,469

62,411

43,060 (33,630)

(3,405) (e,033)

191,536 t5,253
(29,6s3)

(40,916) 40,e16
(295,4s0) s3,089

(1,650) 988

370 4,577

(s,233) (39,s61) (44,794) 108,387

$ (344,707) $ (2s,ó83) S (370,390) S (197,544)
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30" 2017

(with comparative totals for JUNE 30. 20161

Intemet Distance Transportation Paper Custodial

Access Learning Jointures services Art Transportation services

Intemal Hub Internal Internal Academy Maintenance Community Aides
Service Fund Service Fund Service Fund Service Fund School Services Service Fund Service Fund

$ 136,731 $ S 41,214$ 124,3135 143,376 $ $ 26,506$ 28,965 $

19,306 6,689 85,759 3"897

t7.903

52.978

ASSETS

Cash

Accounts Receivable

Intergovemmental

Interfund

Other

Inventory

Fixed Assets (Net)

Total Assets

Business

Services

Internal

Service Fund

63,923

LIABILITIES AND RESERVES

Liabilities:

AccountsPayable $

lnterfunds Payable

Other Cunent Liabilities

Unearned Revenue

Reserves:

Reserve for Encumbrances

$ 63,923 $

Total Liabilities and Reserves $ 63,923 $

:

156,037 $

878 $

25

62,995

63,898

5 1,591

104,446

$ 47,903 S 225,194 S 229,135

25

156,037

156,037 $

47,903

47.903

EXIIIBIT G-4

$ $ 30,403$ 28.965

$ 47,903

225,194

2017

565,028 $

I 15,651

47,903

52,978

225,194

Totals

229,135

s 225,194 $ 229,135

229,135

2016

514,937

108,005

3r,110

271,7t6

52,978

$

30,403

30,403

$ 781,560 S 978,746

$ $ 30,403$ 28,965

28,96s

28,965

878 $

47,903

51,616

681,13 8

96,884

33,s63

5 l,591

737,911

78 1,53 5

$ 781,560 S 978,746

25

919,949

58,797
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EXHIBIT G-5

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017
(with comnarative totats for JUNE 30. 20161

Business Distance Transportation paper Custodial

Services lntemet Leaming Jointures Services Art Transportation Services

Intemal Access Hub Internal Internal Academy Maintenance Intemal Aides Totals

ServiceFund ServiceFund ServiceFund ServiceFund ServiceFund Fund Services ServiceFund serviceFund ffi

1s1,094$. 7,777 $ $ 268,380$ $ 211,s005 23,3235 42,96s $ 146,70s$ 8s1,744$ 807,245

REVENUE:

Service Charges

Total

E)GENDITURES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Equipment

Purchased ProfessionaVTechnical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Miscellaneous Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess ofRevenue over

Expenditures

Non-operating Revenues:

Transfer to Uneamed Revenue

Cancellation of Accounts Receivable

Cancellation of Accounts Payable

Transfer to General Fund

Reserve for Encumbrance-Beginning

Reserve for Encumbrance-Ending

151.094

151,634 261,789

7,106

140,569

8,337

35,015

3,046 6,008

7,777

16t,786

268,380

(10,6e2)

7,397

r83,921

(176,144)

176,144

6,008

21 1,500

? ??rì

(6,008) 6,591

(6,5e1)

195,153

37,254

825

12,167

261,789

¿t,Jz5

1,946

)7 7)1

1,946

42,965

6,008 49,469

(1,946) (33,899)

r,946 (15,570)

245,399

146,705

)7 1)7

250

851,744

12,561

12,561

632,149

't,106

177,823

8,337

60,387

49,128

108,508

50 5Á?

86,893

30,404

(30,404)

807,245

146,705

62s,901

28,466

105,415

45,359

672

134,085

221,041

1,043,438

(r91,694)

132,922

1,160,939

(353,694)

58,797 s1,607

372,621

(1t,737)



CA.SH FLOWS FROM OPER.{TING ACTIVITIES
Reæipts from customeß md olher funds
Payments to employees

Payments for employee benefits
Payments to suppließ

Net c6h provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCINC ACTIVITIES
State sources

Federa.l sourcs
Operating subsidies md træsfe¡s to other fuds

Net cæh provided by (used for) non-capital lìnmcing activiti*

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCTNG ACTIVITIES

ChMge in capital contributions
Purchæes of @pital ðsets
Gair/Loss on sale offi,\ed æsels (proceeds)

Net cðh provided by (used for) capital ild ¡elated finæc¡ng activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINC ACTTVITIES
Inte¡st md dividends
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments

Net cæh provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increðe (decre6e) in cæh md øh equivalents
Balmcc-begiming of year

BalmceFend of yed

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to net cæh provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operaling income (loss)

Adjuslmenls to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cðh provided by
(used fo¡) operating aclivities

Depreciation rd net mortiätion
(lncr%e) decreðe in Ac@wls Receivable, net
(lncreæe) decrese in Interftnd Receivable
Increðe (decreðe) in Interind Payable

lncreðe (decreæe) in Accouts Payable

Incre$e (decreæe) in Uneamed Revenue

Increæe (decreæe) in Other Curent Liabilities

Total adjustments

Net cæh provided by (used for) operafing activ¡ties

-90-

PITTSGROVE TO}VNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRTCT
INTERNÂ,L SERVICE FUND

COMBININC STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20T7

BusinN htnet
Sd6 Ams5 Disrdne
Intmal hleúll Lumng
Sdiæ hiæ Sdie
Fund Fund Funs

$ lsl,094 s 7,777
(84,416)

(7,r06)
(3,046) (47,t90)

56,526 (39,4t3) (329,547)

7,397 176,144

'7,397 116,t44

TffiFl¡tion P,r
Joinlures Sfliæs /s
Inlmûl htmrl Aqdmy

SwiæFhd Swiæ Fund FMd

$ - $268,380 $
(227,68s)

(329,s47)

40,695

(40,022)

(40,022)

CustdiÂl
'Irûnspotution SfliH
Mninlqûnæ lÍñnl Âide

Sniæs SetieFud SeNiæFund

s 23,323 $ 42,965 $ 146,705
(23,323) (250)

$ 21 1,500

(33,168)

(34,677)

143,055

(r5,570)

(6,591) t,946 (15,570)

(6,591) 1,946

63,923

$ 63,923 $ 136,731

$ (10,692) $ (176,144) $ (6,00E) $

(329,547) 34,104 (38,076) t27,48s
329,547 7,110 1623A9 15,891

EXHIBIT G.6

E9,s30 (19,306) 40,500

t t,248
(rs,ErE) - (96,EE4)

878
(1,397) 104,446 (226,8t2)

2s 51,591 (sl,59l)

13,945 (tt7,490)

56,910 28,965

2017 2ot6

$ 8s1,744 g 807,24s
(369,442) (6zs,e0r)

(7,106) (28,466)
(5s8,027) (828,124)

(82,831) (675,246)

67,2t4 t36,131 (323,539) 34,t04 (38,076) 176,9s4 26,506

s 41,214 s t24,313 $ 143,376

(30,404)

(30,404)

$ 56.526 $(39,413) S(329,547) $ 40,695 $ (40,022) $ 143,0s5 $ . S 56,910 $ 28,965

6,591

(4,t42)
4,044

34,202

(1,946)

(32,085)
(4,044)

(r,e41)

132,922 360,884

t32,922

$ (33,Ee9) $

161,385

t5,569

26,506

s 26,506 $ 28,965 $ 565,028 $ s14,937

28,965

30,404

(3,897)

30,403

50,091 (3t4,362)
514,937 829,299

$ (191,694) $

264,070
(t6,193)
(82,s44)

878
(56;t13)

25

28,965

(3s3,694)

(2t,eE4)
(3r,1 t0)
t9,462
84,301

(372,621)

108,E63 (32t,552)

$ (82,831) S (67s,246)



F'IDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific
purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other govenìments anlor other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held
at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of
the school district.



ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from General Fund

Total Assets

LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND NET POSITION:

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Due to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Held in Trust for Unemployment

Claims and Other Purposes

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Reserves and Net Position
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2017
(with comparative totals for JUNE 30, 2016)

Non-
Expendable

Trust
Scholarship

91,681 $

Agency
Student
Activity Payroll

172,565 $ 15,975 $
2t

$ 91,681

EXHIBIT H.l

s t72,565 $ 15,996

2017 2016

290,221 $ 269,695
2t

$$
172,565

15,996

Totals

$ 280,242 $ 269,685

91,681

91,681

$ 91,681

172,565

$

172,565 762,164
15,996 15,079

840

s t72,565 $ 15,996

15,996 189,561

91,681

91,681 91,602

s ,*w $ r6n,*

178,083

91,602



-92 -

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES

EXHIBIT H.2

2016

IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2017 AND 2016

2017

OPERATING REVENUE:
Local Sources:

Contributions
Interest on Investments

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
S cholarship Expenditures

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Net Income (Loss)

Net Position, July 1

Net Position. June 30

2,000 $

279 280

2,279 280

2,200

2,200

280

79

91,602

280

91,322

91,681 $ 9r,602
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

Äccounts Accounts
Receivable Payable
June 30, June 30,

2017 2017

EXHIBIT H-3

Balance
June 30,

2017

Balance
July 1,2016

20,692
l4,ll7
19,208

1,051

Cash
Receipts

63,285

3,780
14,939

8,809

Cash

Disbursements

68,288

3,095
20,830

8,095

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

Middle
Norma
Olivet
Elmer

Total Elementary Schools

SENIORHIGH SCHOOL:

Arthur P. Schalick - Field Trips
Arthur P. Schalick

55,068 90,813

15,689

14,802

13,317

1,765

100,308 45,573

t0
107,060

8,913

265,267
8,913

245,916
l0

126,4ll

Total Senior High Schools

OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES:

Arthur P. Schalick High
School Athletic Fund

Total Other Student Activities:

Total All Schools

107,070 274,180 254,829 126,421

78,782 78,237 571

26 78,782 78,237 571

$ 162,164 $ 443,775 $ 433,374 $ 172,565
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
[.OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2017

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from General Fund

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

Balance
July 1,

2016

15,9lg $

l5,9lg $ 9,594,377

Additions

EXHIBIT H.4

8,594,356 $

2t

15,079$ 9,594,377 $ 9,593,460$ 15,996
840 840

75,glg $

Deletions

8,594,300 $

Balance
June 30,

2017

15,975
2t

9,594,300 $ 15,996

8,594,377 $ 8.594.300 $ 15,996



LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the
general long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding
and obligations under capital leases.



Refunding Bonds of
2009 Io refund Series

1999 above

Issue
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2017

2009 Various
Capital Expenditures

Date of Amount of
Issue Issue Date

51U09 $ 4,850,000 l Ullt7-tg $
tt/t/20-21
It/0U22
t1/0U23

t2lt8l09 $ 1,856,000 6t30n8
6130t19

6t30t20
6/30/21

6t30t22
6130t23

6t30124

6l30t2s
6t30t26
6t30t27

Annual Maturities
Amount

Balance
Interest July l,
Rate 2016

5.00% $ 2,735,000 $
4.25%
4.25%
4.25%

3.75% $ 1,556,000 $

3.75%
3.75%

3.75%
3.7s%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%

345,000
345,000
340,000
335,000

100,000

I10,000
120,000

130,000

140,000

155,000

160,000

170,000

185,000

196,000

EXHIBIT I.1
(1)

Issued Retired

$ 335,000 $

Balance
June 30,
2017

2,400,000

90,000 $ 1,466,000



2013 Refunding Issue 3l20ll3 $ 1,805,000

Issue
Date of
Issue

PITTSGROVE TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG.TERM DEBT

STATEMENT OF' SERIAL BONDS
JUNE 30.2017

Total Regular Serial Bonds $ 5,831,000 $

Amount of
Issue
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Balance
Annual Maturities Interest July 1,

@ Rate 2016

3lUr8
3lUt9
31U20
3lIt2r
3/t/22
31U23

3lll24
3nt2s

$ 135,000

140,000

140,000

165,000

170,000

180,000

235,000
240,000

2.00%$ 1,540,000 $

2.00%
2.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%

EXHIBIT I.1
(2)

Issued Retired

$ 135,000 $

Balance
June 30,
2017

1,405,000

$ 560,000 $ 5,271,000



Series
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG.TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF' OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES
JUNE 30.2017

Lease # 40099825 Refinancing Z.7S%

Lease # 40099826 Refinancing 2.75%

Lease -5 Buses #40121969 2.05%

Lease -5 Buses #40121969 2.09%

Lease - Chromebooks and Processor
#401221970 1.40%

Lease - Vehicles, Chromebooks and Processor
#077-00019910-001 2.08%

Lease - Computers 1.45o/o

Lease - Vehicles 1.50%

Totals

Interest Amount of
Rate Original

Payable Issue

1,915,090

493,774

439,537

54g,ggg

203,557

184,000

771,567

581,411

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,
2016

1,123,672

196,097

548,989

134,759

184,000

Issued

Current
Year

EXHIBIT I.2

General Supplies
Capital Outlay

Retired
Current

Year

438,537

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,
2017

364,444

96,701

69,599

73,645

66,911

35,299

2,187,517 $

171,567

581,411

759,228

99,396

368,948

475,344

67,848

148,701

171,567

581,411

tJnt,* $

$

706.s89 $

469,989
236,601

$ 706,589

2,672,443



REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
State Sources:

Debt Service Aid Type II

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest on Bonds
Redemption of Principal

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfers In:

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30
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EXHIBIT I-3

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Variance
Positive

Original Budget Final (Negative)
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 517,162 $ $ 517.162 $ 517.162 S

260,866 260.866 260.866

778,029 778,028 778,028

218,028

560,000
2t8,028 218,028
560,000 560,000

778,028 778,028 778,028

$$$ $$

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Undesignated Fund Balance $: $_ $_ $_ $



STATISTICAL SECTION



Govemmental Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Unrestricted @eficit)

Total Govemmental Activities Net Position

Business-Type Activities

lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Un¡estricted

Total Business-Type Activities Net position

District-Wide

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Un¡esüicted @eficit)

Total District-Wide Net Position
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(A ccrua I B as i s of Ac coun ting)

(UNAUDITED)

$ 6,180,402 S 6,s73,146 $ 4,898,127 $
1,0s2,999 I,175,800 (1s6,922)
(142,9s9) (1,44s,934) 27,182

$ ?,0s0,44, sãor,oo s o-ruçrr s r,*ur s u,o*l^ s u"ruo¡r, s ,,*r,^,:::-:

Source: CAFR Schedule A-1

201

$$$
48,881 51,409 39.769

$ 48,881 $ 51,409 $ 39,769 S 21,562:::-

20tl

6,760,829 $

728,346

(1,s87,s78)

$ 6,180,402 S 6,573,146 $ 4,898,127 $

1,0s2,999 1,175,800 (156,922)
(94,078) (t,394,s2s) 66,9sr

Fiscal Year End
2012 2013

s 7,139,323

6,745,097 S

1,194,025

(1,484,3s2)

$ 6,3s4,421 $ 4,808,156

June

$ 20,04s $

21,562 40,464

7,022,729 S 6,724,953 S

712,709 524,090
(t,474,s60) (1,82r,s46)

6,760,829 S

728,346

(r,s66,016)

$ 60,509 $ s5,834:

EXHIBIT J-l

$ 5,923,159 $

2015

3s,724 S 37,274 $
20,1 r0 117,027

6,76s,142 $ 7,058,453 $

1,194,025 7t2,709
(1,443,888) (1,4s4,450)

6,458,397 $
572,139

(9,634,484)

6,515,279 $ 6,316,712:-

$ (2,603,e48) $ (2,328,987) $ (3,ee4,406):-

201

$ 154,301 $ l7t,29l

6,055,089 $ 5,909,343

1,144,205 87,502
(9,s28,281) (9,99r,2s1)

2017

51,9s0$ 78,134$ 93,204
rt9,34t 185,726 22s,883

6,762,227 $ 6,510,347

524,090 572,139
(1,704,519) (9,51s,143)

$ s,s81,798 S Q,432,6s7) $ (2,06s,127) $ (3,675,319)

-

$ 263,860

$ 6,133,223 $

1,144,205

(9,342,sss)

$ 319,087

6,002,s47

87,502
(9,76s,368)
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

LAST TEN FISCALYEARS
(Arc ril a I Basi s oÍ Accdtt I i Dg)

ßJNAUDITED)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

EXHIBIT J-2

2008 2009 2010 20ll

$ 7,634,910 8,096,230 8,093,806 7,61s,098 7,794,480 7,949,881
1,39q199 1,477,034 t,754,s33 1,976,525 r,997,959 2,090,259
180,051 261,667 201,808 265,475 398,908 265,282
4t6,452 444,710 4tr,566 335,613 375,583 378,190

8,103,294 7,423,548 7,757,360 8,146,308

2,2t6,980 2,391,672 2,493,545 2,22t,725
422,846 364,830 468,101 423,650

385,895 421,645 447,970 441,349

467,006 460,091 s73,628 604,526 5ls,s90 507,683 663,762 898,077 539,178 I,171,860
2,960,358 3,157,058 3,372,2s3 3,025,587 2,966,962 3,135,539 3,214,303 3,473,69t 3,735,765 3,733,780
809,369 979,112 990,849 I,135,057 t,t31,465 1,140,257 r,132,5U 1,087,235 1,059,568 1,033,114

2,892,248 3,672,041 3,120,429 2,229,581 2,301,980 t,766,822 718,866 675,681 6'10,72t 796,980
725,035 901,986 t,03t,326 706,49'r A77,653 1,019,483 1,000,428 908,061 863,409 805,406

2,384,032 2,6r9,4s4 2,447,903 2,s26,263 2,556,330 2,439,996 2,6t2,458 2,634,144 2,918,010 2,s50,3t2
1,199,962 1,208,280 1,349,591 1,445,650 t,612,043 t,947,403 t,84t,265 1,906,356 1,853,814 1,752,147
5,859,781 5,571,117 6,t2t,465 5,9t2,097 6,287,693 6,666,2t2 7,155,865 9,882,865 t1,172,400 14,928,283
221,5t5 82,'t74 27,685 t28,856 394,902 58,088 83,854 43,180 168,336
't2,884 73,440 56,746 101,308 93,866 91,592 96,324 30,078 43,448

I,109 25,867 25,867 6,509 6,5t0 45,000
493,377 265,002 332,050 396,553 347,045 324,953 356,493 291,621 294,624 357,371
872,32t 943,646 2,000,447 t,t91,85'.7 t,2r4,ts7 t,249,822 1,306,380 1,212,606 t,265,533 t,334,672

28,58'1,609 30,239,509 31,911,958 29,603,0s2 30,873,t26 31,076,462 31,311,577 33,645,290 35,751,'t82 39,696,957

Expenses

Govemental activities
Instruction

Regula
Special Eduøtion
Other Special Instruction

Other Instructiotr

Support Services

Tuition
Student and Instruction Related SeMces

School Administrative Seryiæs

G€neral Administrative Serviæs

Central Serviæs and Infomation Techlolog¡r
Plmt Operations md Maintenanæ

Pupil Træsportation
Employæ Beneñts

Business and Other Support Seruices

Special Schools

Amortiation of Debt Issue Costs

Interest on Long-Tem Debt
Unallocated Depreciation ild Amortization

Total Govemmental Activities Expenses

Business-Type Activities
Food Serviæ
Child Cue

Totaj Business-Type Activities Expense

Total District Expenses

Prcgmm Revenue
Covemental Activities

Chages for Seruices

Operating Grants and Contributions

Totâl Govemental Activities Prog. Revenues

Business-Type Activities

Charges for Seruiæs

Food Serviæ
Child Care

Operating Grants md Contributions

Total Business-Type Açtivities Prog. Revenues

Total District Program Revenues

Net (Expense)/Revenue

Govemmenta.l Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide Net Expense

846,267

148.074

859,983

141,889

832,174

t29,659
773,902

145,651

779,706
t45,301

735,073

155,308

686,032

I 14,019

7t2,623
128,494

708,765

1t2,359
707,242

t43,441

994,34t I,OO\A72 96r,833 919,553 925,007 890,38r 800,05r 84t,ll? 82t,t24 850,683

$ 29,581,950 3t,241,381 32,873,791 30,522,605

3,52t,345 3,685,495 3,446,323

3,649,039 2,407,9t7 2,688,851

2,191,212 2,s88,390 2,063,004
2,528,490 2,At7,784 3,237,389

_ =l!Ø _]añ!!_ _36j7ry6 __!!!r2_

1,007,820 678,792 t,179,866 984,666
2,984,638 5,800,175 7,248,410 6,30r,6s6

31,798,133 31,966,843

7,t70,384 6,093,4t2 6,135.174 4,7t9,702 5,406,t74 5,300,393 3,992,458 6,4'18,967 8,428,276 7,286,322

484,560

t39,256
300.43 I

489,920

146,065
316,876

473,046
120,408

345,t28

409,787

159,006

320,949

425,681

150,346

327,3tO

384,801

134,954

329,207

388,776

t44,876
364,614

374,179

128,520

354,947

374,027

t4t,t66
397,929

367,768
t57,3t9
380,050

924,24'1 952,861 938,582 889,742 848.962 898,326 857,646 913.r22 905,t37

$ 8,094,631 7,046,273 7,073,756 5,609,444

s (2t,417,22s) (24,146,09'1) (25,776,784)
(70,0e4) (49,011) (23,2st\

6,309,513 6,149,3ss 4,490,784 7,336,6t3 9,341,398 8,191,459

(24,883,350) (2s,466,es2) (2s,776,069) (27,319,119\
(29,8il) (21,668) (41,4t9) 98,27s

(27,166,323) (27,323,s06) (32,410,635)

16,529 91,998 54,4s4

$ (2r,487,3t9) (24,r95,108) (25,800,035) (24,913,161) (2s,488,620) (25,817,488) (2',1,220,844) (27,149,794) (27,23t,s08) (32,356,18t)

General Rev€ntrs and Other Changð in Net Position
Govemental Activities

Property Tães IÆvied for General Purposes, net $ 8,461,5t1 8,345,144 A,625,275

370,652 449,121 4s4,880

10,996,417 t2,6t2,748 13,276,946

t,499,984 r,578,018 1,663,587

9t,92t 30,2a4 24,855

23'1,759 260,955 207,616
132,873

14.882

8,826,602 9,003,134 9,296,979
606,352 542,035 503,085

13,216,567 t3,'172,056 t3,842,223
3,034,238 3,168,286 3,150,646

6,772 6,47A 7,005

256,373 12235A 406,903

9,766,792 10,033,892

502,391 5,925,937

14,002,t77 I 1,615,909

3,165,348 3,117,914
7,698 8,7t6

180,709 69,463

Tues Levied for Debt Seruice

UNestricted Grants and Contribut¡ons

Tuition Reæived

Investment Eamings

Msællæeous Inæme

Gain on Defeæement ofDebt
A@rued Interest a¡d Fixed Asset Adjustments

Canællation of Accounts Receivabley'Payable

Transfer to Charter School

Træsfers

Total Govemental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Investment Emings
Miscellaneous Inæme
Prior Y€r Adjustments

Träsfer

Total Business-T'?e Activities

Total District-Wide

Cbange in Net Position

Govemental -Àctivities

Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide

Source: CAFRSchedule A-2

8,483,060 8,48r,060
583,860 s73,888

13,956,827 13,752,737

2,766,329 3,040,004

17,399 tr,597
220,085 260,398

6,568

(6,34r) (61,129) (6s,507)
(41,e06) (183,84s) (54,085)

(10,476) (so,476) _ (11,000) (59,880) (36,5s7) (9,017) (27,4'18) (26,648) Q6,6rs)
21,662,650 23,358,667 24,253,t59 26,016,560 26,020,t25 25,665,373 26,485,738 27,t79,363 27,598,467 30,745,2t6

4,038

12,732

32,891

10,476

1,063 6ll

50,4'16 I 1,000 59,880 36,557

773t92187

60,137 51,539 11,604 60,615 36,744 773

s 2r,722,787 23,410,206 24,253,770 26,028,164

s 245,425 (787,430) (1,523,625) 1,133,210

(9,9s7) 2,528 (22,640) (18,207)

$ ___ 3s.468_ _- (r- p02) _lE9Lr) __lll403

26,080,740 25,702,117 _ 26,48s,%!_ _ n,n2,8u._ _ 27¿2,033_ __:g!:s,r&'

553,173 (110,696) (833,381) 13,040 274,961 (1,66s,419)

38,947 (4,675) 98,467 16,990 92,s69 55,227

592,120 (r 1s,371) (734,914) 30,030 367,530 (1,610,192)



General Fund

Restricted

Capital Reserve

Assigned:

Year-end Encumbrances

Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unrestricted

Total General Fund

All Other Govemmental Funds

Restricted
Unrestricted, Reported in:

Special Revenue Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Debt Service Fund

Permanent Fund

Total Al1 Other Governmental Funds
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Modfied Accrual Basis of Accounting)

ß]NAUDITED)

1,318,264 $

$ 1,250,596 $ 302,546 $

1,059,301 s

(67,668) (7s6,7ss) (1,032,703)

2010

543,765 $

Source: CAFR Schedule B-l

20tt

244,210 S

Qt,3t1)
112,254

2

75,982

s 166,927 S 183,002

20t2 2013

Fiscal Year En

(488,938) $

(6,930)

tt2,2s4
5

77,675

2,s03,077 $

(6,e30)
(693,61 l)

23,832

79,666

(s62,3se) $ (93,270) $

(806,56e)

607,456 $ 562,392 $

June 30.

$ 1,906,034 $ 484,136 $

(700,726)

2014

', 1)1

155,349

200,000
(810,199)

(6,e30)

385,03s
23,832

82.199

(21s,660) s (4s2,129)

$

(778,0s2)

(6,930)

395,953

91,252

2015

EXHIBIT J-3

480,277 $

(6,930)

66,26s
I

90,980

) 141

67,770

338,000
(8ss,638)

2016

2,741

652,943

338,000
(68s,s22)

150,317 S

(447,137)

(6,e30)

66,26s
13,397

93,288

2017

)'7\1

36,765

(614,089)

$ 308,162 S (s74,s73)

166,020

(6,930)

65,849
13,397

91,322

$ 163,638 $ 150,521

(6,e30)

6s,849

91,602

(6,930)

91,681

84,751



Revenues

Tu Levy
Tuition Chilges
Tuition tom State ofNew Jersey
Rent

Interest Emings
Miscellmeous
State Souces
Fede¡al Souces
Local Souces

Total Revenues

Expcnd¡tures
Instruction

Regulil InsÍuction
Special Education Instuction
Other Special Instuction
Other Instruction

Support Seruices

Tuition
Student md Instruction Related Seryices
School Administrative Services

General Administative Seruices

Central Services md Infomation Tech
Plilt Operations ild Maintenance

Pupil Trmsportation
Business md Other Support Seruices
Unallocated Employee Benefi ts

Special Schools

Capital Outlay
Debt Setrice

Principal
hterest and Other Chuges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Dehciency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tmsfer to Charter School

Capital Lease (Non-budgeted)

Cæcellation of State Aid
Bond Proceeds

Trmsfers

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Chmge in Fmd Balmces

Debt Seruice as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Souce: CAFR Schedule B-2

200E

$ 8,832,163 $
t,499,984

91,894

244,638
t3,766,835

87t,742
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PITTSGROVE TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUI\¡DS

2009

8,'794,265

1,578,018

30,284
267,644

t4,2t3,8t2
800,166

2010

$ 9,080,155 $

t,663,587

24,855
207,616

12,974,281

2,991,5t6

25,307,256

7,634,910

1,390,199

180,051

416,452

467,006
2,581,781

809,369

543,214
'125,035

2,268,645

1,28 1,853

5,764,717

72,884
t,371,952

366,254

398,603

(UNAUD|TED)

2011

25,684,189

9,066,920 S 9,056,94E
2,766,329 3,030,411

o <o1

17,399 tt,s97
220,085 260,398

15,606,74t 15,317,128

878,576 1,253,393

8,096,231

1,477,034

261,667

444,710

460,091

2,753,777

9't9,tt2
509,884

767,403

2,499,609
1,223,458

5,549,810

73,440
1,224,1't2

47E,078

378,668

26,942,01O

8,190,926

r,754,533

201,808

4l 1,566

5'73,628

2,930,502
990,E49

648,049
'786,096

2,410,917

1,357,368

6,124,014
56,'t46

E56,466

534,929

296,895

2012 2013

s 9,432,954
3,034,238

6,7'72

356,756

1s,65 1,284

802,672

28,556,050

7,659,8 l8
1,976,525

265,475

335,613

604,526

2,809,023

1,135,057

ss9,092
693,832

2,508,084

t,262,832

5,938,758

101,30E

3,291,389

s36,923
362,n4

2014

s 9,545,169

3,168,286

6,478
174,358

15,902,514

854,180

26,272,92s

28,939,468

7,583,063

1,997,959

398,908

375,583

515,590

2,889,590

I, t3 1,465

525,446

770,183

2,580,069

1,528,691

6,267,598

93,866

1,929,261

s79,02t
339,215

(96s,669)

1,08 1,916

(r2,604)

2015

$ 9,800,064 $
3,126, l8 I

24,465

7,005
226,903

16,284,981

779,501

2't,t77,144

29,284,676

(1,492,95s)

611,456

(50,476)

s 103,643 $ (931,975)

1,069,312

7,900,047

2,090,259

265,282
378,190

507,683

3,013,574

1,140,257

541,473

754,783

2,709,377

1,741,610

6,658,694
ot <ot

907,015

611,278

3 19,63 I

,ç rts rq?

2016

29,650,985

EXIIIBIT J-4

(1,183,282)

269,830

1,856,000

(l r,000)

1o,269,t83
3,133,105

32,243

7,698
199,448

16,871,710

920,554

8,015, l0l
2,216,980

422,846
385,895

663,762

3,105,515

1,132,564

655,238

724,659

2,589,199

1,572,887

7,123,962

96,324

3t2,914

578,648

266,240

3.lo/o

560,980

30,040,369

2017

$ 10,551,054

3,O71,329

46,585

8,7t6
69,463

t7,221,406
814,961

30,249, t00

(1,484,31e) (566,040) (346,069)

(41,e06) (183,845)

I,133,056 lt4,12t

(11,000) (s9,880) (36,s57)

7,718,021

2,391,672

364,830

421,645

898,077

3,290,208
1,087,235

66t,002
699,196

2,516302
1,545,518

7,3 18,839

30,078

375,761

530,000

250,628

30,219,012

s 93r,548 $ (1,495,319) S 46s,230

3.3yo

2,114,830

29,505,508

31,433,941

(r r,000)

3.lYo

7,783,812

2,493,545

468, l0l
447,970

550,426

3,448,66t
1,058,494

667,221

712,756
2,633,953

1,586,525

7,655,9t2
43,448

1,265,405

550,000

235,428

29,630,745

31,783,514

29,862,734

(211,749)

(9,017)

1,031,270

3.4vo

8,064,806

2,221,725

423,650

441,349

1,171,860

3,34t,676
1,033,t t4

633,248

643,509

2,6t4,841
1,802,630

9,032,40r

1,575,280

560,000

218,028

(106,28 l)

$ (4s2,350) S (220,766)

3.3o/o

30,088

(27,478\

3.2Yo

(e,017)

3 1,601,657

(167,7 16)

(26,648)

936,546

2.9%

Q7,478)

33,778,11'l

2,610

(1,994,603)

(26,615)

1,191,5 l5
(l 18,802)

s 742,182 S (948,s0s)

2.6o/o

909,898

2.6%

r,046,098

2.4%



Fiscal Year
Ended Interest on Tuition

June 30, Investm€nts Revenue

2017 $ 8,338$ 3,117,914
2016 7,307 3,165,348
20ts 6,611 3,150,646
2014 6,044 3,168,286
2013 6,375 3,034,238
2012 9,998 3,040,004
2011 10,700 2,766,329
2010 14,748 1,663,s87
2009 27,10s 1,578,018
2008 76,102 1,499,984
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Rentals
and Use

of
Facilities

$ 2,s82
185

2,480
1,260

2,200
5 qqt

16,288
1< 1A')

14,505

lt,2sr

Services Refund of Insurance
Prior Year to Other Prior year Refunds and
Tuition LEAs Expenditure Settlement

$$$$
23,911 3,260 4s,349 17.175

3,858 512
29,604 11,118

27,200 t09,713 2,099 237
21,530 107,562 24,269 982
32,977 73,900 7,926 4,341
19,20s 105,91'1 s00 11,004

870 130,963 17,311 32,536
s27 126,267 18,041 39,4s9

Source: District Records

Energy
Athletic Admin
Receipts Fee

$ 13,662 S 22,4s7
15,482 45,402

15,373 37,266
19,137 43,614

13,901 83,173
12,776 47,735
15,028 45,651

14,038 26,674

15,162 3&,202

23,3s9 14,087

Srle of
Paper

$

52,000

52,000

100,383

EXHIBIT J.5

Misc. Totâl

$ (6,334) $ 3,158,619
41,682 3,36s,101

100,173 3,368,919
, I 1,995 3,343,058

15,839 3,395,358

r,079 3,271,927

12,329 2,98s,469
3,701 1,875,166

7,091 1,861,763

l8 1,809,095



Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2017 $

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

20tl
2010

2009

2008
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED)

Vacant
Land

13,205,100 $

13,990,600

14,561,600

t4,454,600

15,019,300

t5,634,200

I 5,8 l 9,000

15,784,300

16,928,800

16,892,800

Residential

482,659,900

482,332,700

48 1,563, I 00

481,609,800

481,690,300

4'19,213,600

479,494,800

478,832,100

475,124,900

471,670,200

Note:

Farm Reg.

$ 49,940,700 S

50,481,500

50,877,100

5 r,34s,600

5 1,248,500

52,128,600

52,294,400

s3,269,500

5 1,948,000

53,65 1,800

Reassessment occurs when ordered bv the Countv Board ofTaxation

a Taxable Value of Machinery, Implements and Equipment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are per $100

Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by each county board of taxation

Qfarm

5,479,400 S

5,480,300

5,521,200

5,533,100

5,357,000

s,404,900

5,s40,200

5,502,600

5,53 1,700

5,236,200

Commercial

49,282,900 S

sl,421,900

5t,929,100
52,552,800

52,672,700

52,936,800

52,603,300

s1,823,700

51,299,600

51,371,500

Total
Assessed

Value

600,568,000 $

603,707,000

604,452,100

605,495,900

605,987,800

605,3 I 8,100

605,751,700

605,212,200

600,833,000

598,822,500

Public
Utilities "

968,977

1,016,133

1,084,474

1,063,370

1,432,898

1,488,950

1,527,972

1,831,644

1,8 13,634

r,628,094

Net
Valuation
Taxable

EXHIBIT J-6

60r,536,977

604,723,133

605,536,574

606,559,270

607,420,698

606,807,050

607,279,672

607,043,844

602,646,634

600,450,594

Total
Direct
School

Tax Rate o

Estimated
Actual

(Counfy
Equalized

Value)

s 636,397,160

634,410,178

641,500,415

632,887,385

640,468,893

656,677,4t6

674,374,498

711,299,851

724,793,252

745,017,560

t.792
1.722

t.722

l.o) /
1.595

1.563

t.524

1.492

1.495

1.482
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLÀPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Rate Per $100 ofAssessed Value)

(UNAUDITED)

EXHIBIT J-7

Pittsgrove Township
Board ofEducation Overlapping Rates

Year
Ended

June 30, Basic Rate "

General
Obligation

Debt
Service o

Municipal
Open
Space

0.010 s
0.010
0.010

0.010
0.0r0
0.015

0.030

0.030

0.030

0.031

Total
Direct

Pittsgrove
Township

$ 0.319

0.309

0.299

0.281

0.280

0.261

0.216
0.216

0.216

0.238

Salem

County

s 1.235 $

t.t4
1.06

1.0t2
1.019

1.019

0.994
1.034

1.068

l.150

Total

2017

20r6
2015
2015

2013

2012
2011

2010

2009
2008

1.704

1.638

1.572

1.505

1.463

1.427

1.396

1.420

1.406

1.406

0.088

0.084

0.085

0.090

0. r00

0.097

0.096

0.075

0.076

0.062

1.792

t.722
r.657

1.595

1.563

1.524

1.492

1.495

1.482

1.468

3.356

3.181

3.026
2.898

2.872

2.819

2.732

2.775

2.796

2.887

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector

Note: 
NJSA l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general tund tax levy . The levy when added to other

components ofthe district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth
I imitation calculation.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budpet and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service a¡e based on each year's requirements.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
(UNAUDITED)

2017

EXHIBIT J-8

2008

Nancy-Lee Inc. $

LJK Golf LLC
Bifulco Brothers
Rainbow ofNJ
Taxpayer #l
Holly Tree Acres LLC
Picnic Grove MHC LLC
Catalana

T&T Management LLC
HCB Property Holdings LLC
Running Deer Golf Company LLC
Windover LLC
Shree Yogi LLC
Taxpayer #2
Taxpayer #3

Taxpayer #4

Taxpayer

Taxable
Assessed

Value
Rank

IOptional]

%o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed

Value
Rank

IOptionaU

I

4
J

5

o/o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

1.00%

0.44%
0A8%
0.40%

0.80%

03s%
034%
0.32%
0.3t%
0.29%

4.73%

5,742,000
4,100,000
3,565,500
2,722,400
2,l52,goo
2,015,200
1,790,000
1,731,400
1,730,800

1,200,000

$ 26,750,100

0.95% $

0.68%
0.59%
0.45%
0.36%
033%
0.30%
0.29%
0.29%
0.20%

5,742,000

2,537,100
2,719,000
2,306,500

4,548,200
2,015,200
l,926,900
l,g02,goo
l,79o,ooo
1,664,700

2
6

8
9
t0

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
(1) Formerly Centerton Golf Club

3.47% 527,052,400
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AI\D COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Collected Within the Fiscal
Year of the Lew

ÐüIIBIT J.9

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30,

Taxes Levied
for the Fiscal

Year Amount

2017

20t6
2015

2014

2013
20t2
20tt
20r0
2009

2008

10,033,992 $

9,766,792

9,296,979

9,545,169

9,545,169

9,056,949
9,066,921

9,090,155

9,794,265

8,832,163

10,033,892
9,766,792

9,296,979

9,545,169
9,545,169
9,056,949
9,066,921
g,ogo,155

8,794,265
8,832,163

o/" ofLery

100.00% $
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Note:
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDTTED)

Business-Type
Activities

EXHIBIT J-IO

Governmental Activities
General

Obligation
Bonds b

Capital
Leases

Bond
Anticipation Capital
Notes (BANs) Leases

Percentage of
Personal

Total District Income

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2017 $

2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
20tt
2010

2009

2008

5,271,000
5,83 r,000

6,381,000

6,911,000

7,489,648
8,024,925
8,603,946
9,140,869

7,819,798
8,352,876

2,672,443
2,187,517

1,946,717

2,456,640
1,846,7t7
2,806,909

1,785,491

2,000,764

2,102,572

t,792,501

7,943,443
8,018,517

8,227,717

9,367,640

9,336,365
10,83 1,834

10,389,437

I 1,141,633

9,922,370
t0,t45,377

Per Capita "

s 896*
901

915

t,032
1,022

1,t79
I,l lg
I,195
1,059

1,096

2.05Yo

2.06%
2.12o/o

2.4lYo
2.41%
2.81%

2.690/o

2.91o/o

2.67Yo

2.81Y"

* Estimate

Source: Dishict CAFR Schedules I-l- I-2

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

See Exhibit NJ J-13 for personal income and population data- These ratios are calculated using personal
income and population for the prior calendar year.

lncludes Early Retirement Incentive Plan (ERIP) refunding



General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

EXHIBIT J-11

Per
Capita b

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Property

0.83%
0.91%
0.91%
1.09%

l.l7%
1.22%

1.28%

1.26%

1.08%

l.t2%

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

5,271,000

5,831,000

5,831,000

6,911,000

7,489,648

8,024,925

8,603,946

9,140,869

7,819,798

8,352,876
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF'NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012
2011

2010

2009

2008

* Estimate

5,271,000

5,831,000

5,831,000

6,911,000

7,489,649

8,024,925

8,603,946

9,140,869

7,819,798

8,352,876

594

655

649

761

820

874

927

978

835

882

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the

financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.

b Population datacan be found in ExhibitNJ J-14.

Ifa district has resources that are restricted to repaying the principal ofdebt outstanding,
these amounts should be shown in a separate column "Deductions" and be subtracted from the
total, and the schedule should be named ratios ofnet general bonded debt outstanding.



Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes

Pittsgrove Township

Other debt
County of Salem - Township's Share

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Pittsgrove Township School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

EXHIBIT J-12

Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Overlapping
Outstanding Applicable' Debf

$ +56,960 r00% $ +56,960

39.s34.364 r3.0% 5,122,309

5,579,269

5,27I,000

$ 10,850,269

-ll0-

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF JUNE 30.2017
(UNAUDTTED)

Sources: Pittsgrove Township Finance Officer and Salem County Finance Office

Note: Overlapping govemments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundaries of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt
of those overlapping governments that is bome by the residents and businesses of
Pittsgrove. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and

businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that every
taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, ofeach
overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with properly taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated
using taxable assessed properly values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining
the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the district's boundaries
and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Debt Limit

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Ma-rgin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
as a Percentage of Debt Limit

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal year 2016

Equalized Valuation Basis

2016 g 639,723,429
2015 632,205,941
2014 639-6s3-391

2008

$ 26,4s9,s33

8,352,876

Source: Abstract ofRatables and District Records CAFR Schedule J-7

a Limit set by NJSA 184:24-19 for a K through 12 district; other % limits would be applicable for other districts

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value)
Net Bonded School Debt

$ 18,106,6s7 $

31.57%

2009 2010 2011

s 28,229,424 $ 28,713,938 S 27,866,713

7,819,798 2,010 8,603,946

20,409,626 $

27.700/o 0.01%

28,711,928

Legal Debt Margin tB-Cl $ 20,216,770

Fiscal Year

tAl $

tA/31 $

IB] $

tcl

2012 2013

$ 27,011,045 $ 26,157,926

8,024,92s 7,489,648

s 19,262,767 $ 18,986,120 $

30.88% 29.71%

1,911,582,761:
637,194,254

25,487,770

5,271,000

EXHIBIT J-T3

2014 2015

$ 2s,6s6,112 $ 25,469,28s

6,91 1,000 6,381,000

18,668,278

28.63%

$ 18,745,1 12

26.94% 25.05%

2016 2ñ11

$ 25,388,673 S 25,487,770

5,831,000 5,271,000

$ r9,088,28s $ 19,557,673 $

22.97% 20.68%

20,216,770
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRÄPHIC Ai\D ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDrcED)

Personal
Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Per Capita
Personal

Income"

EXHIBIT J-14

Unemployment

Rate 
dYear Population â

2017 +r

20r6
20t5
20t4
2013
2012
20ll
20t0
2009

2008

387,507,921

389,001,496

389,040,390

387,394,187

385,700,448

385,667,100

384,352,334

371,904,670

369,269,175

370,259,274

43,702 'tct

43,270

42,841
42,417

41,997

47,550

41,138

39,69r
38,973

39,094

8,867

8,952
9,038

9,103

9,166
9,269

9,334

9,359

9,475

9,47r

5.2%

5.8%

6.5%
8.2%

99%
tl.t%
8.7%

9.0%

9.s%
5.5%

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b 

Personal income

" Per Capita
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
** Estimate
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CT]RRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
(UNAUDITED)

2017

EXHIBIT J-15

2008

Percentage
of Total

Employment

Percentage
of Total

Employer

PSEG

EI duPont

Mannington Mills
Memorial Hospital of

Salem County
Atlantic City Electric
RE Pierson Construction
Anchor Glass

Mclane NJ
Elmer Hospital
Walmart
Berkowitz Glass
Siegfried (USA)
Ranch Hope
Wire-Pro Inc.
Home Care &, Hospice Care

of SJ

The Bank
Polyone

PSEG Nuclear Training
Cumberland Dairy
SJAP Naturalink
PE Kramme
SJ Transportation Co

Unico Services

Spark's Electric Inc.
First National Bank of Elmer
PG&E Generating
Franklin Savings Bank

Employees

1,300

1,250

826

600
426

400

361

352
3s0
256

225

ls5
r45
140

Employees Employment

130

130

125

tt4
100

100

80

80

77

75

69

57

55

254%
2A4%
t.6t%
0.00%
r.t7%
0.83%
0.78%
0.70%

0.69%

0.68%
050%
0.44%

0.30%
0.28%
0.27%

0.25%

0.25%

0.24%

0.22%

0.20%
0.20%
0.16%
0.16%

0.15%
0.t5%
0.13%
0.tt%
0.11%

Source: Salem County Economic Resource Guide
* Salem County



FunctionÆroeram

Instruction
Regular

Special education

Support Services:

Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Administrative information technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation

Total

-lt4-

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
FULL-TIME EOUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

2008 2009

Source: District Personnel Records

136.50

24.00

24.30
4.00

15.50

10.50
4.00

16.20

23.70

2010 20tt 20t2 2013

r35.s0
25.10

36.00
3.s0

16.00

10.00

4.50
r9.00
32.00

127.50

25.10

38.50
2.50

14.00

6.50
4.s0

19.00
24.00

2s8.70

145.50

13.50

281.60

33.20

9.00
14.00

5.50
1.00

19.7s
13.00

128.00

25.10

38.50
2.50

14.00
5.50
4.50

19.00

24.00

261.60

2014

129.00

26.00

38.50
2.50

14.00

5.00
4.s0

12.00

29.00

t29.00
26.00

38.50
2.s0

14.00

).)u
4.50

r9.00
24.00

254.45

2015

130.00

33.80

3 1.00

2.50
I 1.00

5.00
2.50

8.00
29.00

EXHIBIT J-16

261.10 263.00::

2016 2017

I 12.80

27.40

32.60
3.00

16.70

4.00
2.30

8.00
40.90

103.50

32.00

36.00

3.00
14.00

4.00
2.50

9.50
33.50

260.s0 252.80 238.00 247.70



Operating
Fiscal Enrollment Expenditures (r,

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
20tl
2010
2009
2008

1,685

1,803

1,801

1,802

1,801

1,815

I,891
1,853

1,849
1,938

32,202,837 S

30,336,252
29,843,zsr
29,549,820
28,723,730
27,576,247
26,748,980
26,437,002
25,096,226
24,136,116

Sources: District records, ASSA and Schedules l-12, J-I4

Note: Enrollment bæed on annual October district count.

(l) Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay; Schedule J-4
(2) Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents of certificated statr. 2006 information obtained from the fall survey.
(3) Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

Cost Per Percentage Teaching pupilÆeacher Ratio
Pupil Change Staff(',

- 115 -

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN F'ISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

19,1 I I
I 6,825
16,s70
16,398

15,949
15,t94
r4,t45
14,267

r3,573
12,454

13.s9%
1.54o/o

1.05%
2.82%
4.97o/o

7.41o/o

-0.85%
5.t2yo
8.98Yo

7.28Yo

140.20
135.50
155.00
15s.00
155.00

26.00
I 50.80
152.60

166.s0
r 51.50

18.0

17.0

14.0

14.0

14.8

15.4

14.5

14.0

:7.7
14.9

13.0

13.0
13.0

13.0

16.6

15.2

tt.2
17.0

I 1.0

I1.0
r 3.0

: 8.0

tt.4
12.4

t0.7
16.0

:9.0
12.0

: 8.8

:13.4

Average
Daily

Enrollment
(ADE)(,,

I : 13.0

I : 13.0

01:12.0
I :7.0
l: II.7
l:11.3
I : 10.4

I : 15.7

Averâge
Daily o/o Change in Student

Attendance AverageDaily Attendance
(ADA) t'r Enroltment Percentage

t,697
t,713
1,668

1,743
t,720
1,742
1,836
1,784
1 ?O<

1,869
1:08.7

t:13.4

EXHIBIT J-17

1,642

t,6s4
1,609

1,678

1,646
1,665

I,753
1,704
1,704
r,765

-093%
2.70%
-4.30%
r.36%
-l.29yo
-5.12o/o

2.9t%
-0.6l%0

-397%
-3.30%

96.76%
9656%
96/6%
96.27%
95.69%
95.58o/o

95.48Yo

95.52Vo

94.93%
94.43%



District Buildins
Elementarv

Norma School (1953, 1994)
Square Feet

Capacity (studenrs)

Effollment
Olivet School (193 0, 1957, 1966, 1992)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)
Eilollment

Elmer School
Squæe Feet

Capacity (students)
Effolhnent

Middle School
Pittsgrove Middle School (1912, 1999)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)
Effollnent

Hish School
Arthur P. Schalick High School (1976)

Square Feet

Capacity (studenrs)
En¡ollment

Other
Maintenance Building (2000)

Square Feet
Annex Building (1933, 1.942)

Square Feet

Board of Education (1989)
Square Feet

Round House (1985)
Square Feet

Number ofSchools at JUNE 30, 2017
Preschool & Kindergarten = I
Elementary = 2
Middle School = I
High Schoot = I

2017

22,110
135

169.5

56,659
630

347.9

19,281
158

217.6

88,473
630

399.9

1 12,000
721

562.r
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PITTSGROVE TO\üNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMÄTION

2016

22,t10
135

167.9

56,659
630

340.3

19,281

158

226.3

88,473
630

399.1

1 12,000

12t
579.8

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
ANAUDITED)

201s 20t4 2013 20lz 20ll 2010 2009 2008

22,110
135

155.4

56,6s9
630

342.0

19,281
l)ð

219.4

88,473
630

405.7

I 12,000
721

545.4

22,110
135

178.5

56,659
630

362.8

19,281
158

199.7

88,473
630

44t.8

l 12,000
721

560.5

22,110 22,1t0
135 135

174.4 155.2

56,659 56,659
630 630

367.8 384.6

19,281 19,281
158 158

209.2 243.1

Source: District records, ASSA

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses along with additions. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of
any additions. Enrollment is based on dre annual October district count.

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

22,110
13s

173.9

s6,659
630

406.0

19,281

158

240.1

88,473
630

430.7

I 12,000
721

640.s

2,400

s,828

5,800

1,000

EXHIBITJ-l8

88,473
630

455.5

I 12,000
721

512.7

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

22,110 22,110
135 l3s

189.5 168.0

56,6s9 s6,659
630 630

425.2 441.0

2,400 2,400

5,828 5,828

5,800 5,800

1,000 1,000

88,473
630

433.0

I 12,000
721

599.2

22,110
IJJ

187.0

56,6s9
630

476.0

88,473
630

558.5

I 12,000

721
680.0

2,400

5,828

5,800

1,000

88,4'13

630
577.0

1 12,000
721

663.0

88,473
630

612.0

I 12,000

721
689.0

2,400 2,400 2,400

5,828 5,828 5,828

5,800 5,800 5,800

1,000 1,000 1,000



A.P. Schalick High School

Pittsgrove Middle School

Olivet Elementary School

Elmer Elementary School

Norma Elementary School

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities

Grand Total

School Facilities

-tt7 -

PITTSGROVE TOìVNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDTTED)

TTNDISTRIBUTED ÐGENDITURES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
I l-000-261-xXX

Gross
Square
Footage 2017

1 12,000 $ 46,781

88,473

56,659

19,281

22,110

15,028

2016 20ts 2013

$ 13,610 $ 19,115 $ 13,740 $ 21,923 $

+ School Facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 æd N.J.A.C. 6A:264-1.3)

19,281

19,646

11,287

19,369

6,889

100

29,255

17,085

1 16,364

196,465

21,026

11,158

1 0,1 92

4,871

312,829 $

66,939

30,929 39.470

5,711

6,873

10,060

1,952

97,868 $ 105,832 $

66,362

2012 20tt 2010

38,062 $ 16,324 $ 77,483 $

6,654

38,560

7,947

6,059

38,336

32,177

3,293

8,709

4,811

11,931

70,513 $

81 ,1 43

EXHIBIT J-19

58,253

8,608

3,126

7,504

6,213

139,396 $

66,806

114,413 $

47,607

2009 2008

57,478 $ 50,098

12,851

2,581

4,830

41 ,775

59,1 08

100,883 $

21,382

37,634

13,565

97,745

155,888 $ 193,339 $

58,143 63,280

52,954

25,889

30,982

130,059 1 59,923

10,310

170,233
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30.2017
(LNAUDTTED)

Republic Franklin lnsurance Company/Utica National lnsurance Group:

Property
Propefi- Blanket Building & Contents

General Liabílity Section
General Aggregate Limit
Products and Completed Operations Lim¡t
Personal Advertising lnjury Limit
Each Occurrence Lim¡t

Employee Benefit LiabilÌty
Limit of Liability
Annual Aggregate
Retroactive Date (7111990)
lnsured Retained Lim¡t (Each Claim)

Abuse or Molestation Liability
Limit of Liability
Annual Aggregate

Employment-Related Pract¡ces Liability
Lim¡t of Liability
Annual Aggregate
lnsured Retained Limit (Each Cla¡m)
Coinsurance - 5% subject to a maximum of (Each Loss)

School D¡stríct Legal Liability Coverage
Legal L¡ab¡l¡ty
Aggregate
lnsured Retained Limit (Each Loss)
Coinsurance - 5% subject to a maximum of (Each Loss)
Co¡nsurance - 5% subject to a maximum of (Aggregate)

Commercial Crime Section
Employee D¡shonest Coverage (Per Loss)

Commerc¡al lnland Marine
Data Processing Limit

Business Auto Policy
Liabil¡ty Limit

Comprehensive Deduct¡ble
Collision Deductible

NJ Schools lnsurance Group:

Workers Compensation
Bod¡ly lnjury by Accident (Each Accident)
Bodily lnjury by Disease (Agreement Limit)
Bod¡ly lnjury by Accident (Each Emptoyee)

Utica National lnsurance Group:
Gommerc¡al Umbrella Policy

General Aggregate
Each lncident Limit
Retained Lim¡t

Zur¡ch Amer¡can lnsurance Company:

Student Accident Coverage
Compulsory Student Accident Coverage

The Oh¡o Casualty lnsurance Company:

Surety Bonds
Public Official Bond- Superintendent
Public Official Bond- Business Admin¡strator

Select¡ve lnsurance Company:

Surety Bonds
Public Official Bond- lnterim Bus¡ness Admin¡strator

Source: Distr¡ct records

EXHIBIT J.2O

Coveraoe Deductible

$ 58,032,949 $

3,000,000
3,000,000
1,000,000
I,000,000

1,000,000
3,000,000

1,000

1,000,000
3,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

5,000
25,OOO

1,000,000
3,000,000

7,500
25,000
75,000

1 00,000

1,054,308

1,000,000

1,000

500

250

500
1 000

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

I 0,000,000
I 0,000,000

I 0,000

5,000,000

250,000

250,000

250,000
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A P r ofes s ío n al As s o ciat io n

Ce rtif Íe d P u blic Acco u nta nts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School
District, in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove
Township's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 17,2017. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government AuditÍng Støndards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, and State ofNew Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reportinq

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Pittsgrove Township Board of
Education's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pittsgrove Township
Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A, material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A sígnificønt deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness. vet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

EXHIBIT K.l

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colovìta.net
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited pulpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any def,rciencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance, or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Off,rce of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integralpart of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Pittsgrove Township Board of
Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, PAW
Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant

No.915
November 17,2017

NIGHTLINGER. COLAVITA & VOLPA A P rofessÍo n a I Asso cíotio n Ce rtifÍed P ub lÍc Acco u ntants



NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Professionsl Asso ciatìon

Ce rtífie d P u b lÍc Accou nto nts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRÁ.M AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED By

UNIFORM GI]IDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCTJLAR 15-08

INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Pittsgrove Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Maior f,'ederal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District, in the County of Salem, State of
New Jersey, compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement
and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
the Pittsgrove Township School District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,2017.
The Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Manaeement's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's
major federal and state compliance based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditíng Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, Støte of New Jersey, Uniform
Guídance and New Jersey OMB 15-08. Those standards, Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 15-08, require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Pittsgrove Township Board of
Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Pittsgrove Township Board of Education's compliance
with those requirements.

EXHIBIT K.2

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colovÍto.net
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Opinion on Each Maior Program

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Pittsgrove Township School District, in the County of Salem, State of
New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,2017 .

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Pittsgrove Township School District's Board of Education is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to major federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Pittsgrove
Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 15-
08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pittsgrove Township School District Board of
Education's intemal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance; such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a major federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identifu all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, signiflrcant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identifu any deficiencies in intemal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above or any instance of deficiency in internal
control over compliance that we have to report to the Board of Education in a separate report entitled Auditors,
Management Report on Administrative Findings-Financial, Compliønce ønd Performance dated November 17,
2017. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. The purpose of this report on intemal
control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 15-08.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Pittsgrove
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGIITLTNGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, PAW
Raymond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant

No.915
November 17,2017

A P rofe ssío n al Asso cÍotio nNIGHTLINGER. COLAVITA & VOLP.A Ce ft ified P ub líc Acco u nta nts



Budgetary Du€ toFedeal stste Program . . JUryp 30, 20.16 - Expenditure Budgelary Torrl Repf,yment JUNE 30, 201? . crantor atFed€râl Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA FAIN Projet Grmt Period or A*"r¿ -TõãäG---Ûiãñã---Tiãìã- cash pæi Through Erpcniitures Budgetary Adj- ofpr¡or yeÀr (AccountrGr¡ntor / Progrâm Title Number Number Number From To Amount Receivable Revenue crântor ¡gceived Funds Direct Expenditürcs (A) ment Bâlance Rcc€ivablr
U.S. Deparûnent of Edu€tion

General Fund

MeliølAssistanæProgm 93.77t 1605NJ5MAP N/A 7lvl5-6t3olt6$ 18,614 $ (2,540)$ $ $ 2,540 $ $ $ $
Mcdiql Assish@ Progm 93.178 1705NJ5MAP N/A 7tl,l6- 6l3\lt7 26,476 26,4:/6 (26,476) e6,476)

Toal U.S. Depa¡tment ofEdu€tion

U.S. Depanment of Agdculture
Pdsed-through Stâte Department of EduÉtion:
Enterprise Fùnd:

Non-Cðh Assituce:
F@d Distribution Progm
Fæd Distribution Progm

Child Nutrition Centerl
Cæh Assish@l
National Schæl Lunch Progm
National Sch@l Lunch Progm
National Sch@l Brakfast Progm
National School Breakf¿s Progw
Spæial Milk Progm
Spæial Milk Progm

Total U.S. Dcpment of Agriculturc

U.S. Depatuent of Eduøtion
Pdsed-through Shte Depaffient of Eduøtion:

Spæìal Revenue Fund:

Title I 84.010
Titlê I E4.010

IDEA Cluster:

I.D.E.A. Part B, Bæic 84.02'l
LD.E.A. Part B, Bæic 84.027
LD.E.A. Pa¡t B, Pr6ch@l 84.l?3

NCLBT-IIA 84,367A
NCLB T-II A t4.367A
NCLBT-IIA 14.361A

Total U.S. Depfficnt of Eduørion

Total Fedenl Finmcial,Arvads

(A) Thùe w no û\ds psd tuoush to subruricFnß

10.565 UnknoM
10.565 Unknown

t0.555 16'161NJ304N,1099
10.555 171NJ304N1099
r0.553 1616,tNJ304N1099
10.553 171NJ304N1099
r0.556 16161NJ304N1099
10,556 171NJ304N1099

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

7lvt5-6t30t16 63,656
7n/t6-6t30/L7 60,791

7^n5-6t30/t6 246,016
7lut6- 6t30^7 241,026
7/|Is-6t30n6 81,371
7/vl6- 6130/t7 75,s37
1/t/ts- 6t30tr6 1,2E5

7nlt6-6130\7 930

s010A160030
s010A150030

H0274160100
H02741501 00
H173A'160,114

s3ô7A160029
s367A150029
s367A130029

(2,540)

NCLB4l50t7 7 I Lt 16- 6t30t t7
NCLB4t50t6 7tU15- 6t30^6

IDEA4l50l7 1A/t6-6t30t11
IDEA4l50t6 7ntrs-6/10/t6

IDEAPS4t50l7 7 I U 16- 6130/ r7

NCLB4l50l7 1tU16- 6t30^7
NCLB4t50l6 7At15- 6/30^6
NCLB4t50l4 1AA3-6t30^4

(42,1s5)

(t5,t17)

(234)

29,0t6 (26,4761

(s7,566) 4,743

401,6t6 219,551 (336,426) (336,426) (1t6,87s)403,120 (13E,044) t11,923 t|t
464,967 406,E94 (406,394) (406,S94)
48t,749 (42,435) 42.435

t0,91 I 10,066 (t0,06ó) (10,066)

40,181 24,054 (28,5?9) (28,579') @,525)37,4t2 (8,27r) 8,215
37,406 

-- 

- 
280 (280)

(t88,75?)

$___c3!,!ÉÐ$:gj1_$_____¿qo $___l¿2g96, r___f:.¡g¿t¡ir:r-ôJr¿*) s___--ü, ,_______¡Z¡gls__-¡l¡Elf s_-ião $:

See accompmfng notes to schedules of finmcial assistmce
These ñnds were audited in accordmce with the Unifom Guidmce since the total ofall grmt expenditures exceeded $750,000.

60,'19t

42,t55
230,245

t5,177
7t,272

871

(4,743\
(5 r,397)

(24t,026)

(7s,537)

(e30)

(rt,^',r,

420,745 (373,633)

(4,743)
(51,397)

(24t,026)

(75,537)

(e30)

(373,633\

EXHIBIT K-3

(t0,781)

(4.265)

(59)

9,394

(l5,l0s) 9,394



Grsnt or Stâte
Stâte Grantor/Program T¡tle Project Number

Stfl te Department of Education:
General Fund:
Equaliation Aid
Equaliation Aid
Trmsportation Aid
Trmspofation Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Secuity Aid
secuity Aid
Adjustnent Aid
Adjustnent Aid
School Choice Aid
School Choice Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Prof Leming Com Aid
Additional AdjusEnent
Extaordinary Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Non-Public Trmsportation Aid
Non-Public Transportation Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social Secüity Contrib.
Reimbmed TPAF Social Secuity Contrib.

Special Revenue Fund:
Preschool Education Aid
Preschool Education Aid
Teacher Quality Mentoring

Debt Seruice Fund:
Debt Seruice Aid Type II
Debt SeNice Aid Type II

Copital Projects Fund:
NJSDA Gmt - Olivet
NJSDA cmt - Middle School

16-495-034-5120-078

t'?-495-034-5120-078

16495-034-5120-014
l7-495-034-5120-014
16-495-034-5t20-089
l7-495-034-5120-089
l6-495-034-5 120-084
17-495-034-5120-084
16-495-034-5 t20-085
l7-495-034-5 120-08s
l6-495-034-5 120-068
l7-495-O34-s120-068
16-495-034-s120-098
1'1495-034-5120-098
16495-034-5120-09'Ì
r7-495-034-5120-091
t7-495-034-st20-101
l7-495-034-5 120-085
16-100-034-5120-044
l'.?-100-034-5120-044
16495-034-5120-014
t7-495-034-5120-0t4
l6-495-034-5094-003
t7-495-034-5094-003

16495-034-5120-086
t7-495-O34-5120-086
08-495-034-5120-052

Program
or Award Grsnt Period
Amount From To

8t0,430,292
10,418,547

729,154
727,339
837,197
849,160
228,815
230,429

t2,519
12,502

1,267,285
1,263,968

14,560
14,560
14,560
14,560
14,345

193,589
201,9t6

11,483

9,222
842,466
823,947

711/15 to 6130116$ (1,015,779) $
7/1/16 to 61301't1

7/l/15 to 6130116 (71,010)
7lllt6 to 6130l17
7llll5 to 6/30116 (81,532)
7/ll16 to 6130l17
7ll/15 to 6130116 (22,284\
7/1116 to 6130117

7/1115 to 6130/16 (1,219)
7/llt6 to 6130/17
'7ll/15 to 6130/16 (123,417)
7lll16to 6130l17
7luls to 6130l16 (1,418)
7/1116 to 6/30117
1ltlts to 6t30lt6 (1,418)
'l/U16 to 6130ll7
7/ll16 to 6130l17
7/ll16to 6130ll7
7lll15 to 6/30116 (193,589)
7lll16 to 6130/17
'llt/15 to 6130116 (l 1,483)
7/ll16 to 6130l17
1lrtt1 to 6l30lt6 (41,309)
7/ll16to 6130ll7

JUNE 30,2016
(Accounts Unearned Cash Budgefary Adjust-

Rs€¡vable) Reyenue Received Expenditures ment

State Depsrtment of Agriculture:
Enterpr¡se Fund
National School Lmch Progrm (State Shile) 16-100-010-3350-023
National School Lmch Progrm (State Shue) 17-100-010-3350-023

Total State Finmcial Assistance Subject to OMB 15-08

State Finmcial Assistæce Not Subject to OMB l5-08

On-BehalfTPAFPensionContribution t7-495-034-5094-002
On-BehalfTPAFPostReti¡ementMedíc^l 17495-034-5094-001
On-betralf TPAF Long+em Disability Contrib. 17-495-034-5094-004

Total State Finmcial Assistilce

1,015,'179 s $
9,408,156 (10,418,547)

71,010
656,802 (727,339)
81,532

766,808 (849,160)

22,284
208,082 (230,429)

t,219
tt,290 (t2,s02)

123,4t'Ì
1,14r,388 (t,263,968)

1,4t8
13,148 (t4,560)

1,418
13,148 (14,560)
t2,9s4 (t4,34s)
2,99s (3,317)

193,589
(201,916)

I 1,483

(e,222)

16-495-034-5120-017
t7-495-034-5120-017

4150-060-09-1001-co2 PEC

41s0-060-09-1002-Go2 PEC

69,300 7/U15 to 6130116

69,300 '1/1116 to 6/30117
3,033 7/1107 to 6130108

269,640 7/l/15 to 6/30116
260,866 7/1116to6130117

Repayment
of Prior Year

Balance

(1,564,458)

(6,e30)

2,013,670 7/l/09 to Closing (520,621)
125,983 7/l/09 to Closing (48,659)

(56e,280)

_ JUNE30,-201.7
{Accounts Unearned

Receivable) Revenue

(6,930)

41,309
783,590 (823,947)

14,582,819 (14,583,812)

$$

6,786 7lll15 to 6130/16

6,417 7lUl6 to 6130117

( 1,0 10,391)

(70,s37)

(82,352)

(22,347)

(r,2t2)

(122,580)

(t,4t2)

( 1,412)
(l,3el)

(322)

(201,916)

(e,222)

(4Ws'.r)

EXHIBITK.4

MEMO

902

902

Budgetâry
Receivable

6,930
62,370

( l,147)

$__(2,11-!!!I$

7/ll16 to 6130l17
Tlll16to 6130l17
7lll16to 6130/17

1,251,379
1,042,684

2,314

69,300 (69,300)

Cumulative
Total

Expenditurs

260,866

397,050
53,428

450,478

1,147
6,143

7,290

(1,010,39r) *

(70,537) +

(82,3s2) *

(22,34't) *

(t,2t2) *

(r22,s80) +

(1,412) +

(t,4t2) *
(1,391) +

(322) 4

(t,t47)

(6e,300)

*$

(260,866)

10,4t8,541

727,339

849,160

230,429

12,502

1,263,968

t4,560

14,560
t4,345
3,317

201,9t6

I )))

823,947

14,583,8 l2

69,300

___:02 $__.!l!1975:_$__l4zg3e2$____ll!801 $__802)_ $__l_L,s?å65a$: s__9,339!86)_ $__fj!gtr

s 1,25t,379 $ (1,251,379)
1,042,684 (1,042,684)

2,314 (2,314)

8 _ 17,667,ß!_s __V tt6!2

See accompmying notes to schedules offinancial assistance

(e02)

(1,565,4s r)

(6,e30)

(e02) # (6,930)

123,5',11

(4,76e)

r 18,802

(6,4r't)

(6,417)

(1,3 r3,956)

(6,e30) *

(6,930) 6e,300

(274)

(274)

+ 260,866

4 t,593,t29
* t0'1,404

1,700,533

* 6,4t'Ì

6,41'Ì
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TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2017

EXHIBIT K-5

NOTE 1: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal
and state award activity of the Board of Education of the Township of Pittsgrove School District. The Board
of Education is def,rned in Note I to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state f,rnancial assistance
passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards
and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements 2 CFR 200- Uniftrm Administrative Requirements, Cost Princìples, ønd Audit Requirements for
Federal Awørds, and New Jersey OMB 15-08. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. The District has
elected not to use the lO-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC F.INANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAp basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain r"l,"ru. is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the
subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception
of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A., 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP pu{poses payments are not recognized until
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments
in the subsequent year' The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on thL grant
accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues' whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state
aid June payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A., l8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $11,051 for the general fund
and $6,520 for the special revenue fund. See Note A (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modif,red accrual basis of accounting for the general and special
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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TOWNSHIP OF PITTSGROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2017

Federal State

EXHIBIT K-5

Total

General Fund $
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service
Food Service Fund

Total Awards & Financial Assistance S

26,476
789,495

373.633

1.188.594

16,891,240
69,300

260,966
6.517

17.227.923

16,9r7,716
B:57,785

260,966
380.1s0

18.416.517

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPoRTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 5: F'EDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

Township of Pittsgrove School District had no outstanding loans at June 30, 2017.

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2017. TPAF
Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2017.

NOTE 7: SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

As the District's Federal Programs are on a targeted student group basis, there are no schoolwide programs in
the District.

NOTE 8: MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Cost.

NOTE 9: ADJUSTMENTS

One adjustment of $121 was included on Schedule A of Federal Awards and one adjustment of $902 was
included on Schedule B of State Financial Assistance.
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

EXIIIBIT K-6

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Intemal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identif,red?

Noncompliance material to basic
financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section
.516(a) of Uniform Guidance?

Unmodified

yes

yes

yes Xno

yes X

Yes X

Xno
none

X reported

no
none
reported

Unmodified

yes X no

CFDA Numberls FAIN Num Name of X'ederal Prosram or Cluster

IDEA Part B Basic
IDEA Part B Preschool

84.027
84.173

H027A160100
Hl73A160114

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 750.000

Auditee qualif,red as low-risk auditee? X yes
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF F'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017
(continued)

Section f - Summary of Auditorrs Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 750.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Intemal control over major programs:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

X yes

yes X no

2) Signifrcant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

EXHIBIT K-6

no

none
yes X reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 15-08

Identification of major programs:

yes X no

GMIS Number(sl Name of State program

17-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
17-495-034-5120-089 special Education categorical Aid
17-495-034-5120-084 Securiry Aid
17-495-034-5120-098 PARCC Readiness Aid
17-495-034-5120-097 Per pupil Growrh Aid
17-495-034-5120-068 School Choice Aid
17-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid
17-495-034-5120-014 Transportation Aid
17-495-034-5120-085 Additional Adjustmenr Aid
17-495-034-5120-10l Professional Learning community Aid



-r29-
EXHIBIT K.7

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF'FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weakness, fraud, illegal acts, violations of
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which
Govemment Auditing Standards and with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey that requires reporting in the Uniform Guidance, New Jersey
OMB Circular 15-08 audit.

Finding: No matters \üere reported.

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Management Response:
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EXHIBIT K.7

PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF F'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017
(continued)

section IIr - Federal Awards and state tr'inanciar Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the audit findings required to be reported by 2 CFR 200 section .S16 of the
Uniform Guidance Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards, and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15-08, as applicable, for State Financial
Assistance.

FEDERAL AWARDS - N/A

Findine:
Information on the federal program:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
Managementrs resDonse:

STATE A\MARDS . N/A

X'indine:
Information on the state program:
Criteria or specifîc requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
Management's response:
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PITTSGROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

EXHIBIT K.8

This section identifies the status of prior - year findings related to the basic financial statements
and FederalAwards and State FinancialAssistance that are required to be reported in accordance
with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards. US OMB uníform Administrative
Requiremenfg Cosf Principles, and Audit Requírements for Federal Awards sectíon .51 1(a)(b) and
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, as applicable.

STATUS OF PRIOR - YEAR F'INDINGS

There were no prior year findings.


